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VISION AND MISSION STATEMENTS

@
Dynea Pakistan is Market Leader in its core and diversified
business, delighting its customers by providing quality products
at competitive price through development of market, product

range, technology and human whilst ensuring sound return to
stakeholders.

CH1zo777

Maximize productivity and sales of Formaldehyde, Resins for
wood-based panel industries and Moulding Compounds and
provide satisfaction to customers.
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NOTICE OF 38"ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Eighth Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company will be held on Wednesday, October 21, 2020 at 10:00 AM to transact the following
business. Due to the current situation caused by COVID-19 pandemic, shareholders shall be
entitled to attend the meeting through video conference facility managed by the Company as
per the instructions given in the notes section:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Ta receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year
ended June 30, 2020 together with the Chairman’s Review Report and Reports of the
Directors’ and Auditors' thereon.

2. To approve cash dividend (2019-2020) on the ordinary shares of the Company. The
Directors have recommended a Final Cash Dividend at 100% i.e. Rs. 5/- per share.

3. To appoint Auditors for the year 202C-2021 and to fix their remuneration. The present

auditors - Messrs. EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants, being eligible offer
themselves for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board

Karachi. Saqib Naim
Dated: September 09,2020 Company Secretary
NOTES:

i. Participation in the AGM Proceeding via the Video Conference Facility

Participation in the AGM Proceeding via the Video Conference Facility Due to
current COVID-19 situation, the AGM proceedings shall be held via video
conference facility only. Shareholders interested to participate in the meeting are
requested to share below information at agm2020@dynea.com.pk for their
appointment and proxy's verification at least 48 hours before the time of the
meeting.

S.No. | Name of | CNIC No. Folio No. Cell No. Email
Shareholder Address
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Video conference link details and login credentials will be shared with those
shareholders whose emails containing all the particulars are received at least 48
hours before the time of the meeting. Shareholders can also provide their
comments and questions for the agenda items of the AGM on
agm2020@dynea.com.pk atleast 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

ii. Closure of Share Transfer Books

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from October 14. 2020
to October 21, 2020 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual General
Meeting and payment of the final dividend. Transfer requests received by Share
Registrar of the Company M/s. FAMCO Associates (Private) Ltd, 8-F. Nursery,
Block 6 P.E.C.H.S., Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi. Tet: 0092-21-34380101-5, 0092-
21-34384621-3 (Ext-103) Fax: 00 92-21-34380106 at the close of business on
October 13, 2020 will be treated in time for the purpose of determining above
entittement to the transferees for payment of final dividend and to attend the
Annual General Meeting.

jii. Proxy

A member entitied to attend and vote at this General Meeting is entitied to appoint a
Proxy to attend, speak and vote in his place at the Meeting. Instrument appointing a
proxy must be deposited at the Registered Oftice of the Company at least 48 hours
before the time of the meeting. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors'
resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be
provided at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting. The Form of Proxy in
English and Urdu is attached in the Annual Report and should be witnessed by two
persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers should be mentioned on the
Forms. The Form of Proxy is also available on the Company's website
(www.dynea.com.pk).

iv. Change of Address

The Shareholders are requested to promptly notify change in their address, if any,
to the Company's Share Registrar.

V. Submission of Copies of Valid CNIC not Provided Earlier

Individual Shareholders are once again reminded to submit a copy of their valid
CNIC, if not provided earlier to the Company's Share Registrar. In case of non-
availability of a valid copy of the Shareholders' CNIC in the records of the
Company, the Company shall withhold the Dividend under the provisions of
Section 243 of the Companies Act 2017.
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vi.

vii.

viii.

Withholding Tax on Dividend

Currently, the deduction of withholding tax on the amount of dividend paid by the
companies under section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, are as under:

(a) For persons appearing in Active Tax Payer List (ATL): 15%
(b) For persons not appearing in Active Tax Payer List (ATL): 30%

Sharehotders who have filed their return are advised lo make sure thal their
names are entered into latest Active Tax Payers List (ATL) provided on the
website of FBR at the time of dividend payment, otherwise they shall be treated as
persons not appearing in ATL and tax on their cash dividend will be deducted at
the rate of 30% instead of 15%.

Withholding tax on Dividend in Case of Joint Account Holders

In order to enable the Company to follow the directives of the regulators to
determine shareholding ratio of the Joint Account Hotder(s) (where shareholding
has not been determined by the Principal shareholder) for deduction of withholding
tax on dividend of the Company, shareholders are requested to please furnish the
sharehalding ratio details of themselves as Principal shareholder and their Joint
Holders, to the Company's Share Registrar, enabling the Company to compule
withholding tax of each shareholder accordingly. The required information must
reach the Company's Share Registrar by October 13, 2020, otherwise each
shareholder will be assumed to have equal proportion of shares and the tax will be
deducted accordingly.

Payment of Cash Dividend Electronically (E-mandate)

In accordance with the provisions of section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 and
Companies (Distribution of Dividend) Regulations, 2017, itis mandatory thatdividend
payable in cash shall only be paid through electronic mode directly into the bank
account designated by the enlitled sharehaolder. Notice in lhis regard has already
been published earlier in newspapers as per Regulations. All shareholders are once
again requested to provide details of their bank mandate specifying: (i) title of
account, (ii) account number, (iii) IBAN number (iv)bank name and (v) branch name,
code & address; to Company's Share Registrar. Shareholders who hold shares with
Participants / Central Depository Company of Pakistan (CDC) are advised to provide
the mandate to the concerned Broker f CDC.

The “Electronic Dividend Mandate Form” in English and Urdu is available on lhe
Company's website (www.dynea.com.pk).
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iX.

Distribution of Annual Report through Email (Optional)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 223(6) of the Companies Act, 2017, the
companies are permitted to circulate their annual financial statements, along with
Auditor’'s Report, Directors' Report etc. ("Annual Report") and the notice of annual
general meeting (“Notice”), to its shareholders by email. Shareholders of the
Company who wish to receive the Company's Annual Report and Notice by email are
requested to provide the completed Etectronic Communication Consent Forrn
(available onthe Company's website), to the Company's Share Registrar.

The audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020

have been made available on the Company's website (www.dynea.com.pk) in
additionto annual and quarterly financial statements forprioryears.

Transmission ! Dispatch of Annual Report through CD/DVD

The Company has circulated AnnualFinancial Statements /Annual Report2020 to its
members through CD/DVD at their registered addresses. Printed copy of the same
can be provided to the members upon request. The audited financial statements of
the Company for the year ended June 30. 2020 have been made available on the
Company's Website (www.dynea.com.pk).

The Standard Request Form is available on the Company's website
(www.dynea.com.pk). If a member prefers to receive hard copies for all the future
Audited Financial Statements and notice of AGM, then such preference of the
membershall be noted inthe Standard RequestForn,
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW REPORT

Board Structure
The Board has a strong background in financial management complemented by directors
with legal, technicat and manufacluringexpertise. During the year, Mr. Andalib Alavi filled the
casual vacancy created due to the resignation of Mr. Muhammad Aqgee! Loon. Mr Tayyeb
Afzal also resigned and he was replaced by Mr. Mutaza Lalan.

| wish to thank Mr. Muhammad Aqeel Loon and Mr. Tayyeb Afzal for their valuable
contribution over many years and | welcome Mr. Andalib Alavi and Mr. Mutaza L.alan to our
Board.

Dynamics and Functioning of the Board
Board meetings are held quarterly and otherwise as required. Attendance and participation
are good and directors are avaitable at other times to support management, in particular with
compliance and legal matters. Their input is highty valued and much appreciated by both
managementand myself.

Business Strategy Governance

In a mature market such as that in which the Company finds itself, it is not always easy to
devise astrategy going forward. The strategy developedin 2010 to rebuild the Company was
fully supported by the Board and the results speak for themselves. Anew strategy has been
developed to begin growing the Company‘s manufacturing base and improving efficiency.
The first phase of this has been approved by the Board and itis currently being implemented
by management. Further land adjacentto the existing site has been acquired in Gadoon. The
site is now under development and it will be used to expand the Company's manufacturing
base when economic and marketconditions are favourable.

Financial Reporting Process, Internal Audit and Internal Controls
The Board contains a strong representation of directors with backgrounds in finance,
banking and business management. Systems are in place to ensure that financial
management of all aspects of the Company's operations are managed with transparency,
honesty and integrity. | feel that the outsourcing of the intemal audit function to PwC adds
further strength tothe financial managementofthe business.

Risk Management
The Board is very conscious of the need to evaluate and manage risk to ensure business
continuity. Two projects in which directors are currently active is in sucecession planning to
ensure smooth transitions when key people leave the Company and the unauthorised
infiltration of the IT function by Internal or extemal sources. During the past year, IT systems
have been upgraded and new access protocols established. | believe that the Company's
proprietary data are now much more secure from the threat of cyber attack.
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Monitoring Role
The Audit Committee and Board have implemented a programme whereby a number of
Company policies and procedures are presented for review and updating at their meetings.
Efforts are ongoing to maintain corporate governance compliance at a lime of increasingly
stricterrequirements.

Supporting and Advisory Role
As mentioned earlierin thisreview, the Directors willingly give of theirtime and expertise ona
regular basis. This isimportantto management. Beyond that, the Company often outsources
support services that are beyond the scope of the Board and management to provide as
ittustrated by the use of an external consultant to review the Company's |T systems and to
advise on how to better secure ourdata.

The Chairperson’s Role
| see my role as Chairman as that of a leader and facilitator. | am not based in Pakistan
although | am a frequent visilor. Wilh the assistance of modern communication systems lam
able tomaintaina mentoring and advisory role during my periods of absence.

Allinall, 1thinkthe Company's results during the Iast 10 years are a reflection of the performance of
the Board and its management. | wish fo thank my fellow directors for having faith in me to continuein
my role as Chairman. The direction and guidance provided by the Board of Directors is hereby
acknowledged.

Itis with thanks that | sign off on this review.

-Sd- through email

DONALD JENKIN
Chairman

Karachi.
Dated: September 09, 2020
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present the Annual Report together with
the Company's Audited Financial Statements for the financia!l year ended June 30, 2020.

The Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company as at the Balance Sheet Date is as follows:

S.No. Name Status Type of
Directorship
1. Dr. Donald Jenkin Director & Chairman Non-Executive
2 Mr. Shabbir Abbas Director & Chief Executive
Executive Officer

3. | Mr. Ameen Mohammad Bandukda | Director Non-Executive
4. Mr. Murtaza Lalan Director Non-Executive
s, Mr. Adnan Afridi Director Independent
6. | Mr. Andalib Alavi Director Independent
7. | Ms. Anam Fatima Khan Director Independent

Economic Environment

Pakistan's economy witnessed a sharp decline in GDP growth this year due to the
impact of the Covid-19 pandemic. However, business is gradually recovering as
progress is made in reducing the number of Covid-19 infections.

Company Affairs and Principal Activities

The Board aims to ensure that shareholders are informed of all major developments
affecting the Company's state of affairs. Information is communicated to the
shareholders in the annual report, interim quarterly reports and through the information
portal of the Pakistan Stock Exchange as and when required.

The Board encourages the shareholders’ participation at the Annual General Meetings
and Corporate Briefing Sessions to ensure a high level of accountability. The Company's
financial statements are available on the Company's website and an officer is designated
to answer ali shareholder enquiries.

The Company is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of formaldehyde,
urea/melamine formaldehyde resins and adhesives, and thermosetting moulding
compounds.
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Business Review

Operations

Sales revenue during 2019-20 was Rs. 4,492.45 million compared to Rs. 5,140.03
million in the previous financial year and the profit before tax was Rs. 358.66
million compared to Rs. 321.48 million in the previous financial year.

a. ResinDivision

Turnover of the Resin Division in 2019-20 was Rs. 1,920.91 million compared to
Rs. 2.485.01 million in the previous financial year, a decline of 22.70%. The
segment result of the Resin Division was Rs. 136.30 million compared to Rs.
241.60 million for the previous financial year. The main reason for the decline in
turnover and profitability is a slowdown in the construction industry allied to the
general economic contraction caused by the Covid-19 pandemic.

b. Moulding Compound Division

Turnover of the Moulding Compound Division in 2019-20 was Rs. 2,571.54
million compared to Rs. 2,655.02 million in the previous financial year, a decline
of 3.14%. The segment result of the Moulding Compound Division was Rs. 443.05
million compared to Rs. 320.54 million for the previous financial year.

Financial Performance

Following are the summarised financial results of the Company for the year 2019-20 :

—-————— Rupees '000')-—-——-—

2019-20 2018-19

Sales Revenue 4,492,455 5,140,030
Gross Profit 783.342 698,876
Profit Before Taxation 358,664 321.480

Profit After Taxation 253,349 226 901
Earnings per Share in Rupees 13.42 12.02
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Contribution to the National Exchequer

The Company's contribution to the Nationat Exchequer in the form of various taxes and
levies for the year under review was Rs. 1,069 million (2018-19 was Rs. 1,282 million).

Remuneration Policy for Non-Executive Directors (including Independent
Directors)

The Board approved the remuneration policy acknowledging the valuable contributions
being made by the non-executive and independent directors and currently a meeting fee
is paid for attendance and participation at each Board meeting and those of its
committees.

The key element in determining directors' fees is by market benchmarking, thereby
enabling the Company to attract and retain high quality directors.

Disclosure with respect to remuneration package of directors and chief executive is given
in the Note No. 43 to the Financial Statements.

Performance Evaluation of Board of Directors and its Committees

In accordance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019, the Board has carried out an evaluation of performance of its individual members,
the board as a whole and the performance of its commitlees.

The Board evaluation process was conducted internally by the Chairman of the Board by
circulating an evaluation assessment questionnaire to the directors to provide feedback
on performance. Overall, the evaluation outcome was positive. However, a couple of
areas for improvement were highlighted and these are in the process of being rectified.

Risk and Uncertainties

The Company's operations could be adversely affected by a number of factors including
but not exclusively due to restrictions on imports and sources of supply, lockdowns due
to Covid-19, prolonged labour strikes (including any at key manufacturing operations),
adverse weather conditions, imposition of further duties or tariffs, adverse changes in
governmental regulations, the introduction of additional measures to control infiation,
foreign currency fluctuations, entrance of new competitors, changes in the rate or
method of taxation or a deterioration in the security situation.
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Both the Board and Company management constantly appraise the various risks and
they take action to minimise their impact wherever possible.

Future Outlook

As noted above, the economic slowdown due to the COVID-19 pandemic has negatively
impacted sales. While the situation, both with respect to Covid-19 and economic growth,
has started to improve, management believes that there will be ongoing implications to
achieving Company sales targets. Hence a continual focus on raw material procurement,
production efficiencies and maximising the use of the workforce to ensure that the
Company can continue to operate profitably. The recent incentives for the construction
industry and the planning for a mega-project in Punjab announced by the government
are also positive for future growth,

As part of its growth strategy. the Company has announced the establishment of a new
moulding compound plant at its Gadoon site so that it can keep pace with the increasing
demands of its customers. Overall capacity between Gadoon and Hub factories will
be increased to 24,000 MT per annum.

It is envisaged that growth will continue into the future. This will inevitably put a strain on
internal resources but this can be managed with proper planning and implementation.
While the Covid-19 pandemic has had some negative impacts on the Company's
business, the Board and Company management belleve that it will also create
opportunities. As part of its strategy the Company is looking to diversify into related
industries; that is, to continue to develop what we are good at.

Health, Safety and Environment (HSE)

The Company has continued its focus on improving its HSE performance. Both factories
are certified to international safety and environmental management system standards.
The Company complies with all applicable rules and regulations in the formulation,
manufacture, labeling and marketing of its products and it also takes active measures to
reduce discharges of waste products to the environment.
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Similarly, the Company currently has projects underway to improve the quality of its
liquid waste with the aim of being able to recycle it back into the processes, thereby
reducing its outsourced water usage.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company not only fosters a cuiture of mutual respect among all its employees but it
also encourages people to share their input towards improving the quality of the work
environment.

The Company runs a well maintained primary school at Jenson Village in Hub,
Baluchistan. This school was established primarily for the children of the Company's
employees but other children of the locality are also permitted to study at the school.
Presently there are 96 students of whom 28 come from the local community.
Furthermore, the Company contributes 1% of PBT to a charitable trust, hospitals and the
Prime Minister's fund.

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

internal audit services continued to be outsourced. During the year, significant and
material findings of intemal and external auditors were addressed on a priority basis by
the management and the status was regularly reported to the Audit Committee.

Based upon the results achieved from reviews, ongoing testing of financial reporting
controls and audits conducted during the year, the Company considers that the existing
system of intemal controls is adequate and is being effectively implemented and
monitored. Directors are vigilant and periodically monitor adequacy, effectiveness and
promptness of internal financial controls.

Transactions with Related Parties:

All transactions with related parties are entered into atagreed terms in the normal course of
business andtheyhave been disclosed in the financialstatementsunder therelevantnotes.

Code of Corporate Governance

The Directors and management of the Company are committed to good corporate
governance. As required under the Code of Corporate Govemance, the Directors are
pleased to state as follows:
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1) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fairly
the Company's state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in
equity.

2) Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

3) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of
the financial statements and the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment.

4) International Financial Reporting Standards have been used as the basis for the
preparation of the financial statements and any departure therefrom has been
adequately disclosed and exptained.

5) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored.

6) There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern unless there is an adverse decision in the Vend and Permit Fee case by any
competent Court. Information about this issue is being presented separately in this
report.

7) There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate
governance as detailed in the listing regulations. A Code of Conduct has been
prepared and delivered to every director and employee.

8) The Board of Directors has adopted Vision and Mission Statements.

9) Information about taxes and levies is given in the notes to the accounts.

10) The value of the investments in the Company'’s provident fund scheme, based on un-
audited accounts for the year ended June 30, 2020, stands at Rs. 106.27 million.
11) Statements are annexed in respect of the foliowing:
i) Key financial data for the last six years.
ii) Pattern of shareholding.
12) During the year under review:
i) The Board of Directors convened 5 times and attendance of the respective
directors was as under:

Sr.# Names of Directors Meetings Attended
1 Dr. Donald Jenkin (Chairman) 4/5
2. Mr. Shabbir Abbas 5/5
3. Mr. Ameen Mohammad Bandukda 5/5
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4 Mr. Adnan Afridi 5/5
3 Ms. Anam Fatima Khan 5/5
6 Mr. Andalib Alavi (appointed on 26/11/2019) 212
7 Mr. Murtaza Lalan (appointed on 03/03/2020) 171
8 Mr. Tayyeb Afzal {resigned on 21/02/2020) 3/4
9 Mr. Muhammad Aqeel Loon (resigned on 26/11/2019) 313

The Audit Committee convened 4 times and attendance of the respective directors was

as under:
Sr.# Names of Directors Meeting Attended
1 Mr. Adnan Afridi (Chairman) 4/4
2 Dr. Donald Jenkin 4/4
3 Mr. Andalib Alavi 2/12*
4 Mr. Tayyeb Afzal 2/3**
5 Mr. Muhammad Ageel Loon 2/2%7¢
% Mr. Andalib Alavi was appointed as a member after two meetings.

= Mr. Tayyeb Afzal resigned after three meetings.

**  Mr. Muhammad Ageel Loon resigned after two meetings.

The Human Resource & Remuneration Committee convened 2 times and attendance of
the respective directors was as under;

Sr.# Names of Directors Meeting Attended
1 Mr. Andalib Alavi (chairman) 11"
2 Dr. Donald Jenkin 2/2
3 Mr. Ameen Mohammad Bandukda 212
4 Ms. Anam Fatima Khan 2/2

Mr. Andalib Alavi was appointed as a member after one meeting.
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Directors Training Programme

Six directors out of seven of the Company have attended director’s training as required
under the Code of Corporate Governance.

Vend Fee and Permit Fee Case

In December 2019, The Government of Sindh filed an applicationthat the Department does
not press the instant and connected appeals, and that a fresh demand shall be raised
following the notification dated 14 February 2002 and Sindh (Amendment) Abkari
Ordinance 2002 notified on 30 October 2002. In addition to that, the Department would
surrender the demand secured by Indemnity Bonds for the period 1990 up to October 2002,
The Supreme Court accepted the withdrawal on those terms. Upon the receipt of the fresh
demand from the Department, the Company intends to approach the relevant Court of
Justiceto defend the case. There is nodemand has been raised by the Excise Department
as yet. The Company expects, based on the view of the legal advisor and the merits of the
case, thatthe decision will bein the favour of the Company. Accordingly, no provision for any
liability has been made in these financial statements. The management is confident that the
Companywill be able to continue as agoing concem.

Dividend and Appropriations

The Companyhas madethe following cash dividend payments since 2014-15.

EPS & DIVIDEND PAYOUT

13.00 5% S0%
43%
16.00 45%
14.00 40%
12.00 3 35% )
% 0% S
10.00 8
3% 5
8.00 o
g e 2
§ 6.00 154
=
4.00 10%
2,00 5%
: 0%
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Years

SR EPS (RS.) e Payois RATO(S AGE|
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In view of the Company's performance during the outgoing financial year, the Directors
propose a payment of Rs 5.00 per share i.e. 100% dividend to the shareholders. The
Directors have also announced atransfer of Rs. 200 million to the general reserve.

Appointment of Auditors

The retiring auditors, M/s. EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment for the ensuing year. They have been given a satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review Programme of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan. The Directors recommend that they be reappointed for the

upcoming year.

Acknowledgement

The Directors acknowledge and extend their appreciation to all the stakeholders for their
efforts in contributing to the satisfactory outcome for the current financial year, especially the
motivation and support received from the customers and employees of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

SHABEBIR ABBAS AMNDALIB ALAVI
Chief Executive Officer Director

Karachi: September 09, 2020
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KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

[ 201920 |[ 201819 ][ 2017-18 |[ 201617 |[ 201546 |[ 201415

Rupaes in thousands -

FINANCIAL POSITION :
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 1,584,896 1,378,728 1274497 1,055,100
TOTAL ASSETS 2,345880 2360672 2275142 1292328
OPERATING RESULTS :
TURNOVER 4492455 5,140,030  3.858318 2497540

PROFIT /{LOSS)

BEFORE TAXATION 353,664 321.480 379,096 258,910

TAXATION (105,315) (94.579) (84,209) (81.932)

PROFIT / (LOSS)

AFTER TAXATION 253,349 226,901 294,887 176,978

EARNING / (LOSS) PER SHARE Rs. 13.42 12.02 1563 9.38

CASH DIVIDEND DECLARED % 100.00 50.00 130.00 80.00
proposed

925,304

1,190,005

2.418,400

199,229

(63.862)

135.347

147

50.00

837,138

1,294,972

2387736

156,199

(61.610)

104,588

554

50.00
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Sources of Income Application of Funds

1=
B Rewmatarial
Factary and other cost

[l Rasin o
B Dusies and taxes

B Maoulding Compound -

Other Incorme

O 0 Man power

£l Proft aflar taxation
* ncludes Sales Tax on Radn Ra, 339,98 millon and on *Dutiés and Buas ncheling Sales Tax amouning Lo Ra. 1,008, 89 million.

Moulding Compound Ra 50822 milllon.
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

Name of company Dynea Pakistan Limited
Year ended: June 30, 2020

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following
manner:

1.

The total number of Directors are seven (07) as per the following:

Male Female
6 1

The composition of the Board is as follows:

Category Names

Independent Directors Mr. Adnan Afridi

Mr. Andalib Alavi

_ _ Ms. Anam Fatima Khan

Other Non-Executive Directors Dr. Donald John Jenkin

Mr. Ameen Mohammad Bandukda
Mr. Murtaza Lalan

Executive Director Mr. Shabbir Abbas
Female Director Ms. Anam Fatima Khan

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a diractor on more
than seven listed companies, including this Company;

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that
appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company
along with its supporting policies and procedures;

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy
and significant policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete
record of particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or
updating is mainiained by the company;

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant
matters have been taken by Board/ Shareholders as empowered by the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act 2017 ("Act”) and these Regulations;
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

10.

1.

12,

13.

14.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his
absence, by a Direclor elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has
complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to
frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board;

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

Six out of seven directors have a certification under Directors’ Training Program;
The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company
secretary and head of internal audit including their remuneration and terms and

conditions of employment and complied with the relevant requirements of
Regulations;

Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial
statements before approval of the Board;

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

Audit Committee | Mr. Adnan Afridi
Dr, Donald John Jenkin
Mr. Andalib Alavi

HR and Remuneration Committee ' Mr. Andalib Alavi
Dr. Donald John Jenkin
Mr. Ameen Mohammad Bandukda
Ms. Anam Fatima Khan

The terms of reference of the aforesaid Committees have been formed,
documented and advised to the Committees for compliance;

The frequency of meetings (quarterly /half yearly/ yearly) of the committees were
as per following:
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

Name of Committee Frequency of Meeting

Audit Committee The meetings of Audit Committee were
held in each quarter during the year.

HR and Remuneration Committee The meetings of HR & Remuneration
Committee were held two times this year.

15. The Board has outsourced the internal audit function to M/s. A.F. Ferguson & Co.
Chartered Accountants (a member of the PwC network) who are considered
suitably gualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the
policies and procedures of the Company;

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given
a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of
Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of
the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent
and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer,
head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been
appointed to provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these
regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed
that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard;

18. We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36
have been complied with.

SHAEEIR ABBAS ANDALIB ALAVI
Chief Executive Officer Director

Karachi: September 09, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Dynea Pakistan Limited (the Company)

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Campanies {Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Requlations) prepared by the Beard of Directors
of Dynea Pakistan Limited for the year ended 30 June 2020 in accordance with the requirernents of
regulalion 36 of the Requlations,

The responsibility for compliance with the Reguiations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Qur respansibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of
the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not 2nd 10
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to
Inguiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to
comply with the Regulations.

&s a part of our audit of the financial statements w2 are required to obfain an understanding of the
accounting and internal contral systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and contrals or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such Internal
controls, the Company's corparate gavernance pracedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Campany to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, olace befare the Board of Directors for their review and
spproval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
reguirement ko the exlent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of
Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe thai the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material
respacts, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the
year endad 30 June 2020.

et P? s

Chartered Accountants
Place: Karachl
Date: 17 Seplembar 2020

& rovviser T of B=ui & Foung Chohel Lirbed
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Dynea Pakistan Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial stalements of Dynea Pakistan Limited (Lhe Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as ai 30 June 20290, and the statement of profit or loss, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanstions which, to the best of our knewledge and bellef, were necessary for the
purposes of the audik.

In our opinion and to the best of cur informatien and according to the explanations given to us, the
staterment of financial positien, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprenensive
income, the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes
forming part thereot conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
and give the informaltion required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 20170, In the manner 5o
required and respectively give a trug and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June
2020 and of the profit, the comprehensive Income, its cash {lows and the changes in equity for the
vear then ended,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Audiling (ISAs) as applicable In
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities far the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repert. We are ind ependant of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(the Code)and we have fulfilled our other elhical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion.

Key Audit Matters

Koy audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of cur audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion an these ma“m""'"] L

& provriser e of =i & Foung Chobel Limbed @
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Following are the key audit matiars:

S No. | Key audit matters | How the matters as addressed in our audit
1. Contingency
As fully disclosed in note 27,1 to the financial Cur key audit precedures In this area included,
statements, the Company has contingancy in amongst others, a review of the related
respact of vend and permit fes, avallzble correspondences induding with the
relevant authority and legal advisor
Contingencies require management to make
judgements and estimates [n ralation to the We also reviewad the orders passed by the
interpretation of laws, statulory rules, Courts of competent jurisdiction from time to
regulations, and the proba bility of cutcome and | time to understand and ascertain ths natura
financial impact, [f any, on the Company far and status of the case,
disclasure and rezogrition and mezsurement of
any provisions that may be required against We discussed the matter with manzagement and
such conbingencies in accordance with the ayaluated their judgements in relation (o
applicable financial reporting framewark, recognition of any pravisian in this respect that
Moy be reguired.
Due to slgnificance of amaunts involved,
inherent uncertainties with respect to the e also obia'ned and evaluated the
outcame of matters and use of significant confirmakion from the Company’s legal advisor.
management judgement and estimates to
assess the same including related financial We further assessed the adequacy of financial
impacts, we considered Lhis as a key audil statement disclosures [n accordance with the
maltler. applicable financial reperting framework,
2. Allowance for Expected Credit Loss against Trade Debts e

As referred to innote 26.1 to the

accom panying financial statemants, the
Company has allowance for expected credit
losses (ECL) against trade dabks amounting to
Rs. 184,163 million.

Assessment of allowance for ECL against brads
debis requires significant judgment, estimates
and assumptions apolizd by the management
including historical credit (oss expericnee
adjusted with farwarc-loaking infarmation.
Tnerefore, we have identified this area as a key
audit rmatter.

QJur audit proceduras amaong others included
shbtaining an understanding of the process and
conkrols on this area relevant te cur audit,

‘We considered and evalualed the assumptions
used in applying the ECL mode! based on
historical information and gualitative factors as
relevant for such esiimate.

Further, we assessed tha integrity and quality
of Lhe data used for ECL computation by
matching the same with the accounting records
and information system of the Company.

We also checked the mathematical sccuracy of
the ECL computation on a sample basis,

We assessed the adequacy of disclosures in the
Accompanying financlal statements of the
Company a3 per Lhe applicable financial
raporting framework.

& rovviser e of B=ul & Foung Chohal Lirbed
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Imarmation Other than the Financizl Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management s responsibie for the other Information. The ather information comprises the in“ormation
included in the Annual Repoert but does not include {he finandal statemerts and our auditor's recort
thereon.

Dur opinion on the financial stalemenls does not cover the cther Infarmation and we do not express any
form of assuronce conclusion therean.

Im conrmection with aur audit of the financial statements, our respensibility is to read the other
information and, in deing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statemoents or our knowledgo obtaincd in the audit or olherwise appears to be materially
misstated. M, based on the work we have performed, we conclude [hal there is a material misstatement
of thiz other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repart in this regard.

Responsibil ties of Management and Board of Direciors for the Financial Statements

Managerment is responsible for the preparation ard fair presentation of the financiai statements in
accordance with thae accourting and reporting standards as applicatle in Pakistan and the reguirements
of Companies Act, 2037 (KIX of 20171 and for such internal contral as management determines (s
necessary 10 enable the preparation of financlal statements that are free from material misstatement,
wheiher due (o fraud or grror

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company®s abilikby
to continge 235 a going concern, disclosing, &8s apelicable, matiers relzled 10 going concern and wsing tha
going concern basls of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or fo -
cease gperalions, or has no realistic allernative but 1o do so.

The Board of directars are responsible for oversesing the Company's financial reporting process,
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finencial Statements

Cur objactives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whet her the financial statements a2 & whols are
fres irom mataral misstalement, whather due to fraud or error, and [0 issug an auditor's report that
Insludes our apinion. Reasonsble assurance 1s a kigh level of assvrance but is nat 3 guarantee that an
audil conducled in sccordence with 1543 g5 applicabls in Pakistan will alwa s datect a matsrial
misstatement when it exists. Misstalements can arise Irom fraud of error and are considered material if,
Ingividually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected [o influence the economic dscisiang
of users taksn on the basis of thess financial statements.

A5 patt of an audit in accordance wilth 1545 as apolicable in Pakislan, woe exercise professions) jedgment
and ma'nlain professional skepticism throughout the sudib. We aluo:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
frauvd or error, design and parform audil procedures responsive e those risks, and oblain sudil
avidence that is sufficient and apprapriate io provide 8 bagis for sur opinion. The risk of nat
delacling a material missiatement resulling from fraud is hoter than for one resulting rom errar,
a= fraud may invalve =aliuzian, fergery, intentional amistions, misrepresantations, or the overrde
of internal control.

« {=tain an understanding of intarnal control relavant Ea the audit in order to design audit procedures

inat arg appropriale in the circumstances, but not for Uhe purpose of expressing an opinicn on the
effecliveness of the Cempany's internal cenlrol. ’u,} £
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« [Ewvaluate the appropriztencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude o0 the approprizteness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based an the audit evidence obtained, whether a matarie| uncertainky exists related to events
ar conditlans that may cast signiflzant daubt an the Campany’s ability ta esntinue at a gaing
concerm. If we conclude that a mater|al uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures inthe financial 2lztements or, if such disclosures are
inadsguate, to modify gur opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up ba
the date of our auditer's regort. However, futurs events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease {o continue as 2 going Concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the fimancial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements repreaent the underiying transnctions snd svents
in amanner thal achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of diractors regarding, among cther matters, the planned scope ard timing
of the zudit and =ignificant zudt findings, including any significant deficiencies in Internal contral that
we idertify during aur audit.

We alvo provide the board of directors wilth a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
reguirements regarding indegendence, and Lo communicate with them all relationships and ofher matters
[hat may reasonably be hought Lo bear an our independence, and where appiicable, relaled saloguards,

From the matters communizated wikh the doard of cirectors, we determins those matters that wers of mast
significance in the audi! of ihe financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in aur auditer s report unless law or regulation preciudes publs
riscloswe about the matter or when, In extremely rare circumstances, we determing that @ matter snould
rof be communicated in our report because the adverse cansequon ces of daing so would reasonably be
eapected to outweigh the public interest benetfits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Bssed on our audit, we Turther report that in our opinion:

a) proper beoks of account have baen kept by the Company as requirad by the Camparias Ack, 2017
(1% of 2017y

b he statement of Mnancial pasition, (ke statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprenensive
income, the statement of cash lNows and the statement of changes in eqully together wilh (he
netes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (X% of 2017) and
are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢} investmeants made, expenditure incurred and guarantces extended during the yvear were for the
purpose of the Company®s business; and

di zakal deduclible st source undar 1he Zakat ang Ushr Qrdinance, 1980 (XVill of 1980), was
decducted by the Company and depasited in the Cenfral Zakat Fund sstablished under seclion T of
tnat Qrdinance, !

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’'s report is Tarig Feroz Khan,

et B b

Chartered Accountants
Place: Karachi
Date: 17 Septembar 2020

& rovviser T of B=ui & Foung Chohel Lirbed
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assats

Long-tarm loans
Long-term deposits
Deferred taxation - net

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores and spares

Stock-in-trade

Trade debis

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short-term prepaymeants

Accrued markup
Oiher recehablas

Taxation - nel
Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised share capital
40,000,000 (2019: 40.000.000) onrdinary
shares of Rs.5/- aach

lsgued, subseribed and paid-up capital
Revenue resernvas

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-torm financing
Leass labilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Accrued mark-up

Short-term running financa

Current portion of long-term financing
Current portion of lease llabilities
Unclaimed dividend

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial stalements.

Lo

ANDALIB ALAVI

Mﬂ*\-—x
SHABBIR ABBAS
Chief Executive Officer

Director

MNote

10
11
12
13

14
15
16
17
18

18
s

|

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
{Rupees)
414,796,455 490,398,547
- 558,536
150,585 144,767
6,673,726 6,673,726
57,592,846 12,146,505
479,213,622 509,922,081
18,827 867 23,789,725
698,834,001 683,109,926
788,497,315 929,058,668
22,917,675 29,998,370
4,030,199 6,773,444
479,773 257,581
2,072,449 -
7,287,513 75,990,468
323,719,436 101,772,024
1,866,666,318  1,850,750,216
2,345,879,940 2,360,672 257
200,000,000 200,000,000
94,362 065 a94,362,065
1,490,533,711  1,284,365705
1,584,895 776  1,378,727.770
140,625,000 253,125,000
5,151,801 5,844 617
145,776,891 258,969,617
485,191,003 316,940,543
4,592,715 10,421,323
5 274,783,631
112,500,000 112,500,000
7,473,667 3,069,710
5,449,888 5,258 703
615,207,273 722,974,910
2.345 879,940 2 360,672,297

SHAKEEL UDDIN
Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Nota memeeeee (RUp@@S)

Tumover - met 28 4,492 454 676 5,140,029,779
Cost of sales 20 (3,709,112,203)  (4.441.153,923)

Gross profit 783,342,383 698,875, B56
Distribution costs a0 (141,851,255) (155,762,001}
Administrative expenses 31 {101,460,643) (101,513,007}
Allowance for expectad credit loss 16 (95,591,292) (12,006, 177)
{338,903,190) (269,281,275)

Other income 32 8,809,382 6,861,011

Operating profit 453,248,575 436,455 502
Finance costs 33 (58,020,809) (75,714,9840)
Other charges 3 (36,563,783) (39,260,470)
(94,584,592) (114,975,410}

Profit before taxation 358,663,983 321,480,182
Taxation a5 (105,314,635) (94,578,708)
Net profit for the year 253,349,348 226,901,474

Basic and diluted eamings per share 36 13.42 12.02

The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

ot

m;m
SHABBIR ABBAS AMNDALIB ALAVI SHAKEEL UDDIN
Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

30 June 2020 30 June 2019

mmmmemnneees (R UpEES)
Met profit for the year 253,349,348 226,901 474
Other comprehensive income . -
Total comprehensive Income for the year 253,349,348 226,901,474
The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.
SHABEIR ABBAS ANDALIB ALAVI SHAKEEL UDDIN
Chief Executive Officer Direclor Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Mobe s (RUpBes) --—-

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 358,663,983 321,480,182
Adjusimants for non-cash and other items

Depreclation on operating fixed assets 9.3 118,180,520 118,258,501
Depraciation on right-of-use assats 8.5.1 4,676,682 834 341
Amaortisation 101 538 288,721
Allowance for expacted crodit loss 16,1 85,591,282 12,0068 177
Finance costs 33 58,020,809 75,714,940
Gain on disposals of operating fixed assets 32 {2,961.201) {1,378,749)
274,508,638 208,723,931
833,172,621 528,204,112
(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Stores and spares 4,961,858 (2,491,112)
Stock-in-trade (15,724,168) 16,400,805
Trade debts 44,970,062 (212,978,543)
Loans and advances 7,080,695 {15,831,266)
Trade deposits and short-term prepaymeants 2,743, 245 (T06,418)
Accruad markup (222,192) (214,610)
Other recelvables (2,072.449) 3,709,208
41,737,053 (212,201,935)
Increase in current llabllities
Trade and othar payables 168,808,461 47,179,785
843,718,135 363,181,973
Finance costs paid (63,843,417) {72,401,878)
Income taxes paid - net (B82,058,021) (62,063,871)
Lang-term loans and deposits - nel (5.828) 45,441
Met cash generated from operating activities 697, 804 869 228,771,665
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed caplial expenditures (38,437,828) (58,770,513)
Procesads from disposal of operating fixed assets 3,008,043 2,240,870
Met cash used in investing activities (35,429,785) (56,529,643)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long-term financing 40 (112,500,000) (B4,375,000)
Lease rentals paid 40 (6,152, 894) {1,519,174)
Dividand paid 40 (46,991.157) (121,103,156)
Matl cash used in financing activitias (165,644,051) (206,997 ,330)
Het increase | (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 486,731,033 {34,755,308)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year {173,011,597T) (138,256,289)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 323,719,436 (173,011,597)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 20 323,719,438 101,772,034
Short-tarm running finance 25 = (274,783.631)
323,719,438 (173,011,597

The annexed notes from 1 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

1 .#I.
SHABBIR ABBAS AMDALIB ALAV | SHE.KEEL UDDIN
@ Chief Execulive Officer Direclor Chief Financial Officer



dynea

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

Balance as at 30 Juna 2018
Transferred to general reserve

Final dividand for the year endad
30 June 2018 @ Rs. 6.5 per shara

Net profit for the year
Other comprehensive income

Revenue reserves

Total comprehensive income for the year -

Balance as at 30 June 2019
Transferred lo general reserve

Final dividend for the year endad
30 June 2019 @ Rs, 2.5 per share

Net profit for the year
Other comprahensive incoma

Total comprehensive income for the year =

Balance as at 30 June 2020

Issued
lﬁﬁ:p::lllé:-ﬁ: oo O (ot B Total
(Rupees)

94,362,065 691,000,000 489135222 1,180,135222  1,274,497287
- 300,000,000 (300,000,000) - .
- - (122,670,991) (122670991}  (122,670,991)
- 228,001,474 226,901,474 228,901,474
. -' 225,901,-;?4 225.901,4-T4 225,9[!1.4'?1

94,362,065 991,000,000 293,365,705 1,284 365705  1,378,727,770
. 150,000,000  (150,000,000) - -
- - (47181,342)  (47.181,342)  (47,181,342)
- . 253,340,348 | 253,340,348 || 253,340,348
: : 253.349.3_“ zss.m.?;u isa,m.z;u

84,362,065  1,141,000,000 349,533,711 1,400,533,711  1,584,805,776

The annaxed notes fram 1 ta 50 farm an integral part of these Anancial statemants.

o

AMDALIE ALAVI

Mﬂ-&u-\
SHABEIR ABBAS
Chief Executive Officer

Direcior

SHAKEEL UDDIN
Chief Financial Officer
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Dynea Pakistan Limited (the Company) was incorporated on June 20, 1982, in Pakistan as a public
limited company andis listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. [tis engaged in the manufaciure and
sale of formaldehyde, urea [ melamine formaldehyde and moulding compound. The registered office of
the Company is situated at Office No. 406, Parsa Tower, Plot No. 31/1/A, Block-6, P.E.C.H.5, Shahrah-e-
Faisal, Karachi, Pakistan,

2 GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATIONS AND ADDRESSES

Geographical locations and addresses of all the business units are as under:

Location Business unit
Karachi
Office No, 406, Parsa Tower, Block-8, FE C.H.S, Shahrah-a-Faisal, Registeraed office
Hub
A101-105, A132-136, HILLT.E., Hub Chowki, Distt, Lasbella, Baluchistan.  Production plant
Gadoon
34-A 34-B, 35 & 38-A Road-2, Industrial Estate,
Gadoon Amazai, District Swabi, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Production plant

3  STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statemenis have been prepared in accerdance with the accounting and reporiing
standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan
comprise of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by International Accounting
Standard Board (IASB) as nofified under Companies Act, 2017 (the "Act"); and provisions of and
directives issued under the Act. Where the provisions of and directives issued under the Act differ from
the IFRSs, the provisions of and directives issued under the Acthave been followed.

4  IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

During the year, the World Health Organization declared Covid-18 a global pandemic. Accordingly, on
March 20, 2020, the Government of Pakistan announced temporary lock down as a measure to reduce
the spread of Covid-19. Resultantly, the Company temporarily suspended its preduction for around two
months which caused disruption in supply to the customers for the same period. Consequently, Covid-19
being one of the factors which contributed towards the overall decreasein revenue by 13%.

After implementing all the necessary Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) to ensure safety of
amployees, the Company continued to carry out its operations and has taken all necessary staps to
ensure smooth and adequate continuation of its business despite slowad down economic activity.

The Company’s management is fully cognisant of the business challenges posed by the Covid-19
outbreak and closely monitoring the possible impacts on the Company's operations and liquidity
positions and believes thatits current policies for managing credit, liquidity and market risk are adequate
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5.1

5.2

6.1

in response to current sifuation. Due to this, the management has considered the acmunting
implications of these developments on these financial statements, including but not limited to the
following araas:

# Theimpairment of tangible and intangible assets under |AS 36, "Impairment of non-financial asssts”

»  The netrealizable value ofinventory underlAS 2, “Inventories"

+ Allowance for expected credit loss under IFRS 9, "Financial Instruments”

Based on theassessment, thereis nosignificant financial impactarising out ofthe effects of Covid-19 on
these financial statements except for allowance for expected credit loss and revenue as disclosed in
notes 16.1 & 28 to these financial statements, respectively.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for lease
liahilities which are carried at present value of minimum lease payments.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial slaternents are presented in Pak Rupees which is the Company's functional and
presentation currency.

STANDARDS, INTERPRETATION AND AMENDMENTS APPLICABLE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
New standards, interpretation, amendments and improvements effective during the year

The Company has adopted the following standards, interpretation, amendments and improvements to
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) which became effective for the curmrent year:

Standard, Amendment or Interpretation

IFRS 9 - Prepayment Features with Negative Campensation {Amendments);

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts;

IFRS 16 - Leases:

IFRS 16 - COVID 19 Related Rent Concessions (Amendments);

IAS 19 - Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settiement (Amendments),

IAS 28 - Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments); and

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over income tax treatments.
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Improvements to accounting standards issued by the IASB {2'}1 52017 C]'C!E]
IFRS 3 - Business Combinations - Previously held Interests in a joint operation;
IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Previously held Interests in a joint operation;

IAS 12 - Income Taxes - Income tax conseguences of payments on financial instruments classified
as equity, and

IAS 23 - Borrowing Costs - Borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

The adopfion of the above standards, amendments, interpretation and improvements to the accounting
standards did not have any material effect on the Company's financial staterments except for IFRS 16.
The impactof adoption of IFRS 16 and itsamendments are described below:

IFRS 16 - Leases

IFRS 16 supersedes IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease,
S|C-15 Operating Leases-Incentives and S|C-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving
the Legal Form of a Lease. The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on
statementof financial position model.

The Company has adopted IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach with initial application
date of 1 July 2019. Under this method, the standard is applied retrospectively with the cumulative effect
of initially applying the standard recognised at the date of initial application. Accordingly, the information
presented for prior years has not been restated. The Company elected to use the transition practical
expedient allowing the standard to be applied only lo lease contracts thal were previously identified as
leases applying IAS 17 and IFRIC 4 at the date of initial application. The Company also elected to use the
recogniion exemptions for lease contracts that, at the commencement date, have a lease term of 12
manths or less and do not contain a purchase option (‘short-term leases’), and lease contracts for which
the underlying asset Is oflow value (low-value assets’).

The new accounting policy in respect of leases is disclosed in note 8.1 and 8.9 to these financial
stalements. The impact of adoplion of IFRS 16 as at 1 July 2019 on the statement of inancial position is

summarised below:
e RUPEES-—anne
Assets
Right-of-use assets 13,163,284
Property, plant and equipmant (9,599,159)
Prepayments (282,908)
3,281,217
Liabilities
Lease liabilities 1,673,475
Current portion of lease liabilities 1,707,738
3,281,217
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6.2

The rnight-of-use assets wara recognised based on the amount equal to the lease liabilites adjusted for related
prepayments and lease accruals (if any). Lease liabilities were recognised based on the prasent value of the
remaining lease payments, discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application. The
Company did not have any sub-lease as on 1 July 2019

The impact of adoption of IFRS 16 on the statement of profit or loss for the year ended 30 June 2020 is
summarized below:

——Rupees-——-
Decrease in rent (1,796,458)
|ncrease in depreciation expense 1,644 984
Increase in financial charges 365,637

214,363

The lease liabilities as at 1 July 2018 can be reconciled to the operating lease commitments as of
30 June 2019 as follows:

e U PO EG
Operating lease commitments as at 30 June 2018 3,758,660
Impact of discounting 478,443)
Discounted operating lease commitments as at 1 July 2019 3281217
Add: commitments relating to leases praviously classified as finance leases 8,914,327
Total adjusted lease liability at 1 July 2019 15,476,761
Weighted average incremental borrowing rate as at 1 July 2019 16.13%

Dwring the year, there ware no rent concessions with respect to any lease of the Cormpany.

Standards, amendments and improvements to approved accounting standards that are not yet effactive

The fellowing standards, amendments and improvemants to the approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation;

Effective date
{annual periods

Standard or Interpretation beginning on or

after)
IFRS 3 — Definition of a Business (Amendments) 01 January 2020
IFRS 3 — Refarence to the Concaptual Framework (&mendments) 01 January 2022
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IFRS 9/ 1AS 39/ IFRS 7 — Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — (Amendments) 01 January 2020
IFRS 10/ |1AS 28 — Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and Its Associate or
Jaint Venture Mot yet linalised
IAS 1/ 1AS 8 — Definition of Matanal = (Ameandments) 01 January 2020
185 1 — Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current = (Amendments) 01 January 2022
IAS 168 — Proceeds befare Infended use — (Amendmenis) 01 January 2022
|45 37 — Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract — (Amendmaents) 01 January 2022
*The IASE has issued an exposure drafl propesing to defer the effective date of the Amendments to 1AS 1 o 01
January 2023,
IASE Effective
date
Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the |ASB (2018-2020 cycle) (annual periods
beginning on ar
after)
IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments — Fess in the "10 percent’ test for derecognition of
financial liabilities 01 January 2022
AS 41 — Agriculture — Taxation in fair value measurements 01 January 2022

The IASE has alsc issued the revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting {the Conceptual
Framework) in March 2018 which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2020 for
preparers of financial statements who develop accounting policies based on the Conceptual Framework. The
revised Conceptual Framewaork is not 8 standard, and none of the concepts override those in any standard or
any requirements in a standard. The purpose of the Conceptual Framewark is to assist 1858 in developing
standards, to help preparars develop consistent accounting policies if there is no applicable standard in place
and to assist all parties to understand and interpretthe standards.

Further, the following new standards have been issued by |ASE which are yet o be notified by the SECP for the
purpase of applicabilityin Pakistan,

IASB Effactive
date
Standards {annual periods
beginning on or
after)

IFRS 1 — First time adoption of IFRSs 01 January 2004
IFRS 17 — Insurance Contracts 1 January 2023
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use
of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management fo exercise its judgment in the process of
applying the Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historic experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the droumstances, Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the perod In which the
eslimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

In the process of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and |udgmeanits
which are significant {o the financial statements;

- Residual values, method of depreciation and useful lives of praperty, plant and equipment 8.1&81

- Mathod of amorisation and usaful lives of intangible assets 8.2 8101

- Impairmant of financial and non-financial assets 838811

- Net realizable value estimation B4, B5E 14&15
- Allowance for expected credit loss an financial assels 811 &16.1

- Leases B.O & 23

- Provisions 810

- Provision for compensated absences 812

- Recognition of current and deferred taxation B.13, 138 35

- Contingencies 27

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assels

These are stated al cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, except for freehold land
which is stated at cost. Depreciation is charged lo statement of profit or loss using the straighl line methed, at the
rates spacified in note 9.1 to these financial statements. Depreciation on additions is charged from the month
when the assel is available for use and in case of disposals up to the month of disposal. Leasehold land is
amorised in equal installments over the lease period of 70 years and 99 years.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged o statemant of profit or loss as and when incurred. Major ranewals
and improvements are capitalized and the assels so replaced, if any, are retired.

Gains and Insses on disposal of oparating fixed assets are recognized in statement of prafit or loss in the penod
of disposal.

Capital work in progress

These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and represents expenditures incurred and
advances made In respect of specific assets dunng the construction ! erection period. These are transferred o
specific assets as and when assets are avallable for use,
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Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use asseis at the commencement dele of the lease (ie., the date the
underylng asset Is available for use) Right-of-use assels are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impaimment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of nght-of-
use assels includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments
made at or before the commencement date less any lease incenfives received. Unless the Company is
reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leasad asset at the end of the lease tarm, the recognized right-of-
use assels are deprecisted using straight line method, Right-of-use assels are subject o impairment. Righl-of-
use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over tha lower of the lease term and the estimatad useful lives
of the assets, as follows:

Yehicles 110 3 years
City office 5 years

If ownership of the leased assel fransfers to the Company &t the end of the [gase lerm or the cost reflects the
exercise of a purchase oplion, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of an asset.

B.2 Intangible assets

These are stated at cost less sccumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any except for intangibles
under devalopmeant capital work-in-progress which are stated at cost less Impairment koss, I any. Amortisation s
charged to the statement of profit or loss using the straight line method at the rates specified in note 10 to these
financial statements.

B3  Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of non-financial assats other than inventories are assessed at each reporting date to
ascertain whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such ndication exists then the assel's recoverable
amount is eslimated. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the statement of profil or loss, for the
amount by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an assels fair value less cost 1o sell and value in use, Value in use is ascertained through discounting of
the estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risk specific 1o the assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assels are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows {cash generating units).

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used o determine the recoverable
amount, An impairment loss is reversaed only (o the extent thal the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment had been
recognised.

B4  Stores and spares

These are valued al the lower of weighled average cost and net realizable value (NRY). NRV signifies the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the
astimated costs necessary o make the sale,
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8.5

8.7

8.8

Stock-in-trade

These are stated at the lower of cost and net realisabla value (NRV) detarminad as follows:

Raw and packing materials Weighted average cost
Finished goods Cost of direct materials and labour plus attributable overheads
Goods in transit and stock in bondad

warshouse Invoice price plus other charges pald thereon

NRY signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

ljarah rentals

ljarah payments for assels under ljarah finance agresments are recognised as an expense in the statement of
profit or loss on a straight line basis over the fjarah term.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of statement of cash flows. cash and cash aguivalents comprise of cash in hand and bank
balances net off shod-term running finance.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in lhe period In which these are incurred excepl to the extent of
barrowing costs that are directly atinbitable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset.
Such borrowing costs. if any, are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.

Lease liabilities

At the commencemant date of the lease, the Company recegnises lease liabilities measured at the present value
of lease payments o be made over the lease lerm. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed paymenis) less any lease Incentives receivable, varable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also
include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably caerlain lo be exercised by the Company and payments
of penalties for terminating a lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate, The
vanable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognized as expense in the perod on
which the event or condition that tnggers the paymant occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease paymants, the Company uses the incremental borrowing rate at the initial
application date If the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement dale,
the amount of leasa liabilities is increased Lo reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the leasa payments
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities Is remeasured if there is a modification, & change in the
lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease payments or a change in the assessment to purchase the
underlving asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (ie., those leases that
have a lease lerm of 12 manths or less from the commencemeant date and do not contain 8 purchase opfion), it
aiso applies the lease of low-value mssets recognition exemption lo leases that are considered of low value.
Lease payments on short-term leasas and leasss of low-value assets are recognised as expanse on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.
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8.10 Provisions

Provisions are recognised in the statement of financial posilion where the Company has a legal or constructive
obligation as a resull of past event, and it s probable that out flow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amounl can be made. Provisions are
reviawad at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect current bast estimale.

8.11 Financial instruments
Financial instruments — Initial recognition and subsequent measurement
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at Initial recognition, as subseguently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income (OCH) or fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual cash Now
characteristics and the Company's business modeal for managing them. With the exception of frade debts that do
not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the
Company initially measuras a financial assat at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial assaet not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables thal do not contain a significant financing companent
or far which the Company has applied tha practical expedient are maasurad at the transaction price.

In order for & financial asset to be classified and measurad at amortised cost or fair value through QCI, it needs to
gwe nse to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding. This assessment s referred to a5 the SPPI test and is performed al an instrument level. Financial
assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are ciassified and measured at fair value through profit or loss,
irrespactive of the business model.

Tha Company's business model for managing financial assets refers © how it managas i1s financial assets in
order 1o generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting
contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assels classified and measured at
amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in ordar to collect
contractual cash Mlows while financial assets classified and measured at fair value through OC1 are held within a
business model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Subsequent measurement

For purpases of subsequent measuremant, financial assets are classified in four categories:

* Financial asseats at amortised cost (debt Instrumeants)

» Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recyeling of cumulative gains and losses (debt instruments)

« Financial assats designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon
deracognition {aquity instrumeants)

= Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at amortised cost (debi instruments)

Financial assets sl amortised cost are subsequently measured using the Effective Interest Rale (EIR) method
and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss whan the asset is derecognised,
muodified or impaired.

The Company's financial assets at amortised cost include loans, trade debts, deposits, accrusd markup (asset)
and cash and bank balances.

The Company does nol have any debl instruments at fair value through OCI, equity Instruments al fair value
through OCI and financial assets at fair value through prefit or loss.
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Derecognition

A Tinancial asset, a pan of a financial asset or part of a group of simliar financial assets s primarily derecognised
whean:

= The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

= The Company has ransferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
pay the recaived cash flows in full without material delay ta a third party under a 'pass-through’ arrangement; and
elther

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

{b) the Company has neither lransferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the assel, bul has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transfered its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
passthrough arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the nisks and reweards of ownership.
When It has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transfemed
control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transfemed asset to the extent of its continuing
involvameant. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transfermed asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that refiects the rights and obligations that the Company has
retained,

Continuing mvolvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transfemad assel is measured at the lower of
the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be
requirad to rapay.

Impairment

The Cempany recognises an alowance for expacted cradit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not hald at fair
value through profit or loss, ECLs are based on the difference belween the contractual cash flows due in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects 1o receive, discounied at an
approximation of the original effective Interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale
of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in
credit nsk since initlal recognition. ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are
possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a
significant increass in cradit risk sinca initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credil losses expectad
over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default {a lifetime ECL).

For trade debis, the Company apphes a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Company does
not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment

The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 120 days past due, however,
in certain cases, the Company also considers a financial assel In defaull when contractual payments are 360
days past due.

Further, the Company may consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information
jndicates that the Company is unlikely 1o receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into
account any credit enhancements held by the Company, A financial asset s written off when there is no
reasonabla expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.
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The Company has applied the general approach for other financial assets.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilties are classified, at initial recegnition, as financial liabllities al fair value through profit or loss,
loans and borrowings and payables, as appropriate.

All financial liabiliies are recognised Initially al fair value and, in the case of logns and borrowings and payables,
net of dirscily attributalyle transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabililes are classified in two calegones:
+ Financial liabilities at amortised cost
« Financial labilities al fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-hearing loans and borrowings are subseguently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method, Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the lisbilities are derscognised as
wall as through the EIR amortisation process,

Amorlised cosl is calculated by taking Into accounl any discount or premium on acquisition and feas or cosls that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statemeant of profit or loss

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

The Company's financial liabilities at amortized cost include certain long-term financing, lease liabilities, certain
podion of trade and other payables, acorued markup (liability), shorl-term running finance and unclaimed dividend.

The Company has not designated any financial liability as fair value through profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial hability 13 derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition ef a new liability. The differsnce in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the staternent of profil or loss,

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assels and financial habilibes are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if there is currently an enforceable lagal right to offset the recognised amounts and there ks an intention to
seitle on & net basis, [0 realise the assets and settle the liabilities simulianeously.

B.12 Employee retiremant banefits
Defined contribution plan

The Company operates a recognized provident fund for its permanent employees. Equal menthly contributions
are made o the fund by the Company and the employees in accordance with the rules of the scheme. The
Company has no further obligation once the contributions have been paid. The contributions made by the
Company are recognized as employes benefit expenses whean they are due,
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8.13

8.14

Compensated absences

The Company accounts for these benefits in the accounting penod in which the absences are eamed. Provislons
to cover the obligations are made using the curment salary levels of employees. No acluarial valuation of
compensated absences is carried out as the management considers that the financial impact is not material.

Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rate of taxation after laking inlo account
tax credits and tax rebates available, if any. The tax charged as calculated abovea is compared with turnover tax.
Higher of normal tax or wumover lax is compared with Allernate Corporate Tax and whichever is higher Is
provided in the financial statements. Turnover tax is calculated in accordance with the provisions of section 113 of
Income Tax Qrdinance 2001, Alternale Corporate Tax is caleulated in accordance with the provisions of section
113C of Income Tax Ordinance 2001

Defarred

Defarred tax is provided on all temporary differances at the reporting date betwean the tax base of assats and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax liabilites are recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred fax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry
forward of unused tax assels and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductitde temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax assets and unused tax
losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewad at each reporting date and reduces fo the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available in futurs o allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilized.

Deferred fax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply to the perlod when the
asset is realized or the liability is setfled, based on tax rates (and tax loss) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted al the reporting date,

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised at the paint in time when control of the asset is transferred to the customer, Revenue is
measured at fair value of the consideration receivad or receivable and is recognised on the following basis:

§.14.1 Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when or as control of goods have been transfered to a customer
either over time or at a point In time, whan the parformance obligations are met It is recorded at net of trade
discounts and rebates, if any,

8.14.2 Other income

- Interast on bank deposis and profit on PLS accounts are recoqnized on time proportion basis using effective
Interesl rate melthod,

- Scrap sales are accounted for on acerual basis,

- Others are accounted for on accrual basis.
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8.15 Foreign currency transactions

Transaction denominated in foreign currencies are franslated into Pakistani rupees at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the date of transaclion. Monetary assets and liabiliies denominated in forgign currencies are
translated into rupeas at the rates of axchange prevailing at the reporting date. Exchange differonces are laken to
the statement of profit or loss.

8.16 Dividends distribution and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and appropriation to the reserves are recognized in the period in which these are approved.
8.17 Segment reporting

Segment reparting is based on the operating (business) segments of the Company. An operating segment Is an
identifiable component of the Company that engsges in business activities from which it may eam revenues and
incur expenses, Including revenues and expenses thal relate to transactions with any of the Company's olher
compoenernts and for which discrete financial information is available. An operafing segment’s operating results
are reviewed regularly by the Senior management to make decisions about resources o he allocated 1o the
sagment and assess s performance.

Segment results that are reported to the Senlor management include items directly attributable to a segment as
well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocaled items comprise mainly corporate assets,
income tax assets ( liabilities and related income and expanditure. Segment capital expendilure is tha total cost
Incurrad during the year 1o acquire properly, plant and equipment.

The business segments are engaged in providing products which are subject to risks and rewards which differ
from tha risk and rewards of other segments. Segments repored are as follows:

Resin division
The rasin division produces ureal melamine formaldehyde and formaldehyde.

Moulding compound division
The moulding compound division produces urea/ melamine formaldehyde moulding compound and melamine
giazing powder,

30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Note - = [RUPEES) smemeeeannaane
9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Cperaling fixed assels %1 388,658,692 480,549, 388
Capilal work-in-pregress 4.4 11,351,162 250,000
Right of use assels 9.5 14,786,601 9,599,159
414,796,455 480,398,547
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41 Oparating fized assets
NET BOOK
COST ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION VALLE
onsi
Y transfors Depreciation Chargo for
01 July 2013 Tram capital Disposals Asg al rataf Ag al the year Ag As at
¥ wark-n - 30 June 2020 years 01 July 2010 [(note 53] Disposals 30 June 2020 30 June 2020
prograss”
Fraencid land 59,561 - - L1 KLl - - - - 55,561
Laasahald fand A3115,159 1.261.828 ° - A4 3T6 088 Th 95 years 19000008 G20 B46 - 2,523,084 41853104
Buidings on freehald sand 20,307 457 - = 20,507 457 10% 19,780,788 526,335 - 0307120 am
Buidings on leasehod land 203,392 855 = . 203,392 395 10% BE521,284 17926716 = 114,450,020  BE 842 ETS
Flanl arch machineary 631,775,322 T.207 134 {2,302,831) 853,196,773 1667 548227 956 BO.160,140 (2,302.B31) B32 105285 221,091,508
16,519,148 *
Elecirical instaligtions 61,100,789 1,296,625 * 62,307 424 16.6T% 30,709,368 7,636,691 - 38,346,058 24,051,365
Furnituire and fiftings 3,080,302 - = 3,080,307 0% 2,387 763 ITTnI - 2,658,254 421,018
Oiffeca equpment 6,563,965 207 000 - 1070965 0% 4,357,914 673829 - 5,031,743 2,039,322
Computars and accessenes. 10,348,043 B32,500 (106,000} 19,874,543 EEL 5720693 5138144  (106,000) 10.812,837 9,061,706
Wahicles 2,820,998 212,430 (40, 842) &80, 580 0% 4350212 98,77T - 2443809 537,897
Starage tanks 507 035 - - 1,507 635 EL 2 507,005 - - 2 507,035 -
2 1,194,969,934 9,555 629 {2.455,6T3) 1,219,850,529 T4 420,548 119,780,520 (Z408.831) B} 192237 308 650,692
17,780,977
1,184,968, 236 27,336,668 E.ISS,E?SI 1,219,850, 829 ]'14.42!],54-8 118,180, 520 EME.BM! B31 182,237 388,658,692
_—
NET BOCK
COST ACCUMULATED DEFRECIATION VALUE
transfers Chorge for
o1 ::I ‘;ma from capital  Disposals hs at m:fl?m" As a1 the year As As at
¥ ‘wark-in - 0 S 2018 yEaans 01 July 2018 [note 53] Disposals 30 Jure 2019 30 June 2019
progress”
Fraehcld land 650,541 - - G50 9161 - - - - - 68 a51
Laasahald land 11,020,158 31,185,000 * - 43115150 T, Dfyears 1468062 434 876 1803088 4121292
Buidings on feeehold iand 20307 45T - . 20,307 45T 1% 19254451 526,335 - 19,780,706 B26.ET1
Buildings on leaschold land 205,352 405 - . 203,392,805 W' TEE12,261 178900023 06 521,264 10687011
Planl ared machinary 210,140,965  &.087.023 11153937 831773528 16677 4589TR.630  BOA0ZA02 (1,153.130) B49.22T.8G6 203545306
16,688,461 *
Elestrical installations 5O.340,T99 1,760,000 - 81,100,119  15.67% 23.160,508  TEIGITR - 30,709,368 30.364 431
Furniuire ard SHings 3,080,302 - . 3,080,302 2 1,890,856 381 206 = 22822452 THE, [0
Offica equoment 5,701,980 11864574 (24,5001 6,553,965 2% 38TAME 504,166 i2dE00y 4357814 2 506051
Computars and accassones B8 13,561,550 9500261 19348043 1% 52TR 106 1451517 (950200  6VBOGE3  1R66T.3E0
Wishicles 4,059 953 50840 {1,328,525) 620,990 A% 3565 010 Ba00? (1,313.80) 2350212 AT, T8
Staraps 1ENkd 2,507,035 - . 2,807,038 % 2507035 . . 2507035 =
2019 1,127 BB8 04 22 6E8.095 {3,457 688) 1,154 9688 838 558603 704 115258 500 (3441656 714420 548 480 549 048
47803461 °
1,127 868,064 J'EI.?E!E.&EU {3,457 648] 1,704,960, 035 544 603,704 T10, 258 500 :Tﬂgﬁl Ti4 420 548 480 540 336

Irenovaiie propanties |.a. snd (freshold land and leasehold lsnd) and buildings thereon, are stuated at Hub and Gadoon measuwring 17,500 Square meter and

28,27 3 B3 equare materraspacively,
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9.3

9.5

8.5.1

10

Cepreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cosl of sales
Distribulion cosls
Adminislalive expenses

Capital work-in-progress

Flant and machinery

Movement in capital work-in-progress is as follows:

Balance at beginning of the year
Additions during the year
Transferred to operating fixed assetls
Balance at end of the year

Right of use assats

At July 01, 2018

Additions
Depreciation
At June 30, 2019

Impact ef Initial application of IFRS 16
Additions
Depreciation

At June 30, 2020

Note

8.5.1

851

30 June 2020 30 June 2012

Nota e eeme (RUPEBE) = em s
28 113,887,341 117 737 968
30 532,355 B35.017
31 4,760,824 BB5,516
119,180,520 118 258,501
11,351,162 250.000
8.4 11,351,162 250,000
250,000 12,039,047
28,882,139 36,104,414
(17,780,977) (47,893,461)
11,351,162 250,000
Vehicles City office Tatal
eemsmmmarnnenrn | EEBS | nrenm s
10,433,500 - 10,433,500
[(834,341) - (B34 341)
9,509,159 - 9,590,159
- 3,564,124 3,564,124
6,300,000 - 6,300,000
(3,031,698) (1,644984) (4676682)
12,867,461 1,818,140 14,786,601
30 June 30 June
2020 2019
Note  =—-=-=- {RUpPEES) —mommemee

The depreciation charge for the year on right-on-use assels has been alloceled s follows:

Cosl of sales
Distnbution costs
Administralive expensas

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Software
Intangibles under development

28
a0
3

101
10.2

1,765,047 481,214
1,233,730 -
1,677,505 953,130
4,676,682 534,347
: 838
- 558,000
- 558,536




dynea

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

101

10.2

11

111

12

13

Software
NET BOOK
COST ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION VALUE
Charge
As al As at Amort- Asat for the As at As at
01 July  Additions Disposals 30 June fzation 01 July yoar Disposals 30 June 30 Juna
2019 2020 rate 2019 {note 31) 2020 2020
(Rupees) {Rupees) Rupees
2020 5,362,500 . - 5,362,500 31% 5,361,964 536 - 5,362,500 -
2019 5362500 - - 5,362,500 3% 5,073,243 288721 - 5,361,964 536

During the year, the Company has writtan off intangible assat under development

30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Note  =emeeeee = [RUPBES) sememmmmamnnan
LONG-TERM LOANS - secured, considered good
Loan to employees 332,271 314,840
Current portion of long-term loans 17 (181,676) (169.873)
1.1 150,595 144,767

Interest free loans are granted for purchase of property, moter vehicles and for miscellaneous purposes to the
employees which are repayable within a maximum period of three years as per the Company’s human resource
policy. These loans are secured against the retirement benefits of the employees. These loans are carmied at
cost due to practicality and materiality of the amounts invalved.

30 June 2020 30 June 2019

e [RUP@ES) e
LONG-TERM DEPOSITS
Lasbelia Industrial Estate Development Authority 4,815,870 4915870
Waler and Power Development Authority 823,200 £23,200
Others 834,656 934 656

6,673,726 5,673,726

DEFERRED TAXATION - net
Temporary differencas arising due to:
Accelerated tax depreciation and amortisation 2,129,182 {13.340.677)
Assets subject to finance lease (4.288,114) (2.783,756)
Lease liabilities 3,661,412 2,585,155
Allowance for expected credit loss and infrastruciure cess 56,090,356 25,685,783

57,592 846 12,146,505
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019

MNote - (Rupees) -----— —
14 STORES AND SPARES
Stores 12,339,294 15,640,231
Spares 6,488,573 8,249,494
18,827,867 23,788,725
15 STOCK-IN-TRADE
Raw matearial
In hand 472,914,057 452 694,785
In transit 178,705,192 122,308,837
651.619,249 585,003,622
Packing material 7.222 865 6,507,178
Finished goods 39,991,977 91,699,125

15.1 698,834,091 £83.109,925

15.1 Include item amounting to Rs, 4.46 million {2019: Nil) carried at net realisable value, [Cost Rs. 4.94 million {2013:
Milj]

30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Mote mmememmnnnns ([RUPEES) =-mnnmmn —-
16 TRADE DEBTS - unsecured
Considered good 788,497,315 924 068,668
Considerad doubltiul 184,162,957 88,571,665
972,660,272 1,017,630,334
Allowance for expected credit loss 16.1 {184,162,957) (B8,571,665)

788,497,315 929,058,665

16.1 Movement of allowance for expected credit loss:

Balance at beginning of the year 88,571,665 76,565,488
Charge during the year 95,591,252 12,006,177
Balance at end of the year 184,162,957 88,671,665

17 LOANS AND ADVANCES - considered good

Loans - secured

Executives 208,335 -

Employeas 1,760,439 2,513,561

Current portion of long-lerm leans 11 181,676 169,673
2,150,450 2,683,434

Advances - unsecured
Suppliers and contractors 20,767,225 27,314,836
22917675 29,938,370
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Note  =eseeeeen e [RUPEES) sememmmmmmmnan
18 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS
Diaposits 400,051 2,301,086
Prepayments 3,630,148 4,472,358
4,030,199 6,773,444
19 OTHER RECEIVABLES
Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF} 191 2,072,449 .
2,072,449 -
19.1 Mevement of Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)
Opening balance (2,329,116) 2140376
Interest charge 33 (26,322) -
Charge for the year 34 (19,427.551) (17,328,116)
Payments made during the year 23,855,438 12,859,624
Closing balance 2,072,449 (2,329.116)
20 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand = 22,500
Cash at banks
Current accounts 201 37,202,001 42 607 265
PLS accounts 202 257,247,909 29,872,743
Deposit account 20.3 29,269,526 29,269,526

323,719,436 101,749,534
323,719,436 101,772,004

20.1 Include an amount of Rs. 1.373 million (2019 Rs, 0.720 million) in an Islamic bank,

20.2 Include an amount of Rs. 30,169 million (2019: 20.970 million) placed with an Islamic bank carrying profit at the
rates ranging from 3.25% 1o 7.06% (2019: 2.4% to 6.56%). Proft rate under conventional banking refationship is
at the rates ranging from 6.50% o0 11.25% (2019 5.75% o 10.25%) per annum.

20.3 Represenls deposit with a commercial bank against bank guaranles and carries interast at the rales ranging
from T9% to 10.99% (2019: 8.05% ) per annum
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019

== [Rupees) =-==suun e
21 |ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
Number of ordinary
shares of Rs. 5/- each

2020 2019
8,316,000 8,316,000 Fully paid in cash 41,580,000 41,580,000
10,556,413 10,556,413 lIssued as bonus shares 52,782,065 52,782,085
18,872,413 18,872,413 94,362,065 24 362,065

21.1 AICAAsia Pacific Holding Pte Limited (a related party) held 4,716,216 (2019 4,718.216) ordinary shares
representing 24.99% (2019: 24.99%) shareholding as of the reporting date.

22 LONG-TERM FINANCING - secured

Long-term financing 253,125,000 365,625,000
Current porion of long-term financing (112,500,000) (112 500,000)
140,625,000 253,125.000

22,1 Represents utilized portion of long-term finance facility obtained from a commercial bank amounting to Rs. 500
million (2019: Rs. 500 million). This facility carry @ mark-up at the rate of three months' KIBOR plus 0.35% (2019:
three months' KIBOR plus 0.35%) per annum. This is repayable latest by August 2022 in sixteen equal guarterly
instaliments commenced from Movember 2018 and is secured against equitable mortgage and hypothecation of
the Company's operating fixed assels.

23 LEASE LIABILITIES

The Company has enlered into varicus lease agreements with a financial institution in respect of vehicles. Tha
lease arrangement carmies mark-up at the rate of KIBOR plus 2 75% (2019 KIBOR plus 2.753%). Rentals ara
payable in equal monthly installments whersas repairs and insurance costs are borne by the Company. These
are secured against promissory notes.

The Company also has lease confract for the city office having lease term of 5 years. In general, the Company is
restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assels. These lease contracts include extension and
termination options subject to the mutual consent of the Company and the Lessors. The Company is bound by
certain covenanis which includes but are not limited to payment of certain taxes and to exercise reasonable care.

30 June 2020 30 June 2019

MNote  =seeseeeeees (RUP2ES) —escceeee
Lease liabilities 12,625,550 8914327
Current portion of lease liabilities (7,473,667) (3,068,710)

231 5,151,891 56844 617
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231

23.2

241

242

Movement of lease liabilities:

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
------- (RUP2ES) ==semmmmmamen (Rupees)

Vehicles  City office Total Vehicles City office Total
Balance al beginning of the year 8,914,327 - B,914,327 B - -
Impact of initial implication of
IFRE-16 {nota 6.1) - 3,564,126 3,564,125 - - -
Additions during the year 6,300,000 - 6,300,000 10,433,500 s 10,433,500
Finance cost during the year 1,862,327 365,837 2,228,164 645,254 = 645,254
Payments during the year (6,281,892} (2,099,166) (B,381,058) (2164427) . {2,164 427)
Balance at end of the year 10,794,762 1,830,796 912625558 8,014,327 8,014 327
Current poricn of lease labilities (5,642,871)  (1.830,796) (7 473.667) (3.0688.710) - (3,068,710)

5,151,801 - 5,151,691 5,844,617 - 5,844,617

The amount of future minimum lease payments, together with the present value of the minimum |lease payments, and the
periods during which they fall due are as follows:

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
(RUpees) == e {Rupees) —
Cinga Pre;elr;::zlue Laasa Pre;e;::lue
payments paviments payments einenis
Within one year B,626,160 7.473,667 4,166 160 3,069,710
Laler than ong year and not Iater than five years 5,540,992 5,151,891 6,702 175 5844 617
Total lease payments 14,169,152 12,625,558 10,869,335 8,914,327
Less: Financial charges allocated to future periods {1,543,594) - 11,955,008) :
Present value of lease payments 12,625,558 12,625558  B,094.327 8014327
Less: Current portion of lease liabilities (7 473,667) (7473,667) (3,068 710) {3,088, 710)
5,151,891 5,151,891 5 Bdd B17 5644 617
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Note (Rupaes) -
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors 6,332,423 6,576,083
Bills payable 176,685,162 7047319
Accrued labilties 24.1 230,715401 205,468,299
Workers' Welfare Fund 10,459,507 7773010
Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) 18 - 2,329,116
Vand / permit fee payable 242 4,552 438 4,552 438
Tax daducted at source 708,934 1,387,378
Sales tax payabia - net 55,737,138 18,671,028
485,191,003 316,940,543

Include accrual for leave encashment of Rs. 16.84 million (2019: Rs. 20.34 millon) and bonus to employees of Rs. 10.22
million (2019: Rs. 11.13 millian)

Represants amount charged to cerfain customers in respect of vend and permil fee. Depending on the outcome of the faw
suit mentioned in note 27.1.1 o these financial statements, the amount would either be paid to the Excise and Taxation
Department, Government of Sindh or refunded to the customers. The Company discontinued this practice of charging the fee
from July 2002 in accordance with the industrial nomms.
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Z5 SHORT-TERM RUNNING FINANCE - secured

Represents portion of running finance facilities obtained from various commaercial banks amounting to Rs. 750 million
{2019 Rs: 550 million). These facilities are securad by joint / first pari passu hypeothecation of stores and spares,
siock in trade and trade dabts of the Company. The rate of mark-up on these facilities ranges from one month KIBOR
plus 0.50% to six months' KIBOR plus 0.50% (2019 one month KIBOR plus 0.75% o three months' KIBOR plus
0.50%) per annum and mark-up is payable quarterly. The faciiities remained unutilized as at the reporting date.

The facilities for foreign currency import financing obtained from various commercial banks emounting to Rs. 100
millian (2019: Rs.100 million) remained unutilized at the reporting date.

26 UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

Subsequent to the vear ended 30 June 2020, in accordance wiih section 244 of the Acl, a separate profit bearing
bank account has been opaned and the amount has been transfemad,

27 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
271 Contingencies

271.1 The Excise and Taxation Department, Government of Sindh (the Department) imposed, vend and permit fee on
methanol, @ major raw matenal used by the Company in the production of formaldehyde. The Cempany filed a
pelition against the imposibion of these levies in the Honourable High Court of Sindh (HCS) in August 1988, In June
2001, the Honourable HCS decided the case in the favour of the Company. However, the Deparment filed an appeal
In the Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) against the above judgement. The Honourable SCP suspended
the decision of the Honourable HCS and revertad the case back to the Honourabie HCS for frezh hearing. In March,
2003, the Honourable HCS once again decided the case in favour of the Company. The Department once again filed
an appesal before the Honourable SCP.

In December 2019, the Honourable SCP disposed off the appeal on the basis thal the Depariment would net press
the instant and connected appeals, and thal a fresh demand shall be raised following the notification dated 14
February 2002 and Sindh {Amendment) Abkari Ordinance 2002 notified on 30 October 2002, In addition lo that the
Dapartment wouid surrender the demand secured by Indemnity Bonds for the period 1980 up to Cctober 2002

As of the reporting date, the Company's management s expecting a fresh demand from the Department against
Vend and Permil fee amounting to Rs. 1.257.84 milion {2019 Rs. 1,159.33 million) on the basis of consumption of
methanal by the Company since November 2002.

Lipon the recelpt of the fresh demand from the Department, the Company intend to approach the relevant Court of
Juslice lo defend the case. The Company expects, based on the view of the legal advisor and the ment of the case,
that the Company has strong grounds to challenge such a demand and its challenge is fikely to succeed. Accordingly
no pravision for any llability has been made in these financial statements. The management is confident that the
Company will be able to continue as a going concarn.

30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Note -——mmee— (RUPEES) - -
272 Commitments
27.21 Quistanding bank guarantees 23,883,947 23,883,947
27.2.2 Quistanding letter of credits 158,235,932 233,805,782
27.2.3 Commitment for capital expenditure 9,400,000 267,500
27.2.4 Commitment for rental under ljarah finance agreament 27241 - 1,402 004

27.2.41 Represents ljarah finance facility entared into with First Habib Modaraba in respect of vehicles. Total harah paymants
due under the agreemeant s nil (2018 Rs. 1 402 million) and were payable in monthly installments. These liabilities
ware sacured by on demand promissory note for entire amount of the liarah rentals.



dynea

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

TURNOVER - net
Sales

Sales tax
Sales return
Trade discount

Note

281

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
smssmeemeees (Rupees) semeene
5,349,425,515 6,141,150,234
(847,868,597) (9B2 526, 761)
(8,159,284) {16 672,367)
(942,958) {1,921,327)

(856,970,839)  (1.001,120.455)

4,492 454 676

Revenue aarned from the normal operalions of the Company is Shariah Compliant

COST OF SALES

Opening stock - raw and packing matenals
Purchases

Closing stock - raw and packing materals
Raw and packing material consumed

Manufacturing expenses

Indirect material consumed

Stores and spares consumed

Fugl and power

Salanies, wages and other benefits
Rent, rates and taxes

Insurance

Repairs and maintenance

Vehicles running and maintenance
ljgrah rentals

Postage, telephone and telex
Storage and handling charges
Travelling and conveyance
Printing and stationery
Depreciation on operating fixed assels
Depreciation on right of use assets
Internet charges

Water and conservancy cost

Gas expense

Others

Cost of goods manufactured

DOpening stock - finished goods
Closing stock - finished gnods

Note

93
8.51

15
16

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
s=-eeeeeeee ([Rupeas) -

469,201,963 491,185,268
2,987,386,639 3,765.158,150
3,456,598,602 4,256,343, 416

(480,136,922) (469.201,963)

2,976,461,680

3,787,141,453

6,492,787 18,659,535
57,057,046 64,604,747
178,730,111 147,455,410
262,494,239 259,166,483
1,212,885 1,164,365
2,449,797 2,503,764
9,310,113 20,429,332
8,066,736 7,895,940
1,260,543 1,491,826
1,775.571 1,695,240
18,837,008 17,179,508
445 880 1,066,665
1,041,393 1,049,709
113,887,341 147,737,968
1,765,047 481,211
1,338,003 849,783
2,865,021 974 923
1,181,314 1,197.770
10,831,570 £.919.353
681,043,465 574,613,552
3,657,505,145 4 ,461,755.005
91,509,125 70,098,043

(39,991,977} (91,599,126)

51,607,148 (20.601,082)
3,709,112,293 4.441,163,923

9
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Nota — (Rupees) ——-

30 DISTRIBUTION COSTS
Salaries and other benefits 21,142,042 17,890,555
Cartage and freight 108,400,766 124,734 628
Rent, rates and taxes 30.1 587,512 2,060,466
Insurance 2,502,437 1,773,725
Repairs and maintenance 173,206 211,346
Yehicles running and maintenance 2,091,672 1,865,774
Postage, telephone and telex 1,472,363 B57.805
Travelling and conveyance 2,067 185 275877
Printing and stationery 96,459 194 924
Electricity 602,013 492 0329
Depreciation on operating fixed assets 9.3 532,355 635017
Deprecialion on right of use assels 9.51 1,233,730 .
Sales promotion 335,000 261,917
Market Research - 1,350,350
Others 614,515 657 578

141,851,255 155,762,001
30,1 Include short-tlerm lease amounting to Rs. 0.442 million.
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Note . {RUpEes) ===

M ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salanes and other benefits 63,321,461 61,049 191
Insurance 310,084 areaT1
Repairs and maintenance 2,909,652 8572946
Vehicles running and maintenance 4,187,865 4424 653
ljarah rentals - 376,805
Posiage, felephone and telex 1,446,600 1,622 372
Travelling and conveyance 4,253,846 6,639 960
Printing and siationery 770,758 218,027
Utilities 1,200,000 1,200,000
Depreciation on operating fixed assets 9.3 4,760,824 885,516
Depreciation on righl of use asssts 451 1,677,805 353,130
Amortisation 10 536 288,721
Legal and professional charges 7.274,154 5,084,979
Adverlisement and publicity 84,608 99.612
Donations 31 3,586,500 3,214,802
Auditor's remuneration 3.2 2,107,666 2073830
IS0 certmication fee 198,526 761,945
Others 3,368,653 3,570,137

101,460,643 101,513,087
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311 Represent donations made to Mohamed Ali Habib Welfare Trust, Indus Hospital, Sindh Institute of
Urology & Transplantationand Prime Minister Covid Relief Fund. None of the directors of the
Company or their spouses had any interest in the donee,

30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Note -—---—- (Rupees) —--
3.2  Auditor's remuneration
Statutory audit fee 1,080,000 1,080,000
Half yearly review fee 127,000 127.000
Review of Code of Corporate Governance 57,500 57,500
Other certifications 380,575 485 500
Out of pocket and sales tax expense 462,591 323,830

2,107,666 2,073,830

32 OTHER INCOME - net

Income from financial assets

Interest on PLS accounts 20.2 3,518,682 1,002,880

Interest on deposit account 20.3 1,996,166 1,504,913
321 5,514,848 2,507,893

Income from non-financial assets

Scrap sales 333,333 323,181

Gain on disposals of operating fixed assets 2,961,201 1,378,749

Insurance claims - 2,651,188

3,294,534 4,353,118
8,809,382 6,861,011

321  Includes an amount of Rs. 0.994 million (2019: Rs. 0.710 million) earned from an [slamic bank.
30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Note —  ssesesccesean {Rupees) -=seecemues
33 FINANCE COSTS
Markup on long-term financing 42,238,634 40,000,972
Markup on short-term running finance 11,022,454 32,331,565
Interest on WPPF 26,322 -
Leases 2,228,164 645,254
331 55,515,574 72,977,791
Bank guarantees commission 1,123,544 1,183,708
Bank Charges 1 ,351 .ﬁg-i 1.553.44 1
58,020,809 75,714,940

331 Include an amount of Rs. 0.44 millien (2019; Rs. 5.03 million) paid to an Islamic bank,
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Note semmnnanneens (RUPEES) =sememsanansses

34 OTHER CHARGES
Workers' Profil Participation Fund 19,427,551 17,329 116
Workers' Welfare Fund 10,459,507 7.773.010
Met exchange loss 341 6,676,725 14,158 344

36,563,783 38,260 470

34.1 Represents net exchange loss arising on revaluation of foreign currency financial assels and liabililies and on
transactions in foreign currencies.

30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Mote e [RUPEEE) ——oree
35 TAXATION
Current 147,589,506 108,411,801
Priar 3,171,470 1,729,392
Deferred (45,446,341) (15562 585)
a54 105,314,635 04 578,708
35.1 Relationship between accounting profit and tax expense
Profil before taxation 358 663,983 321,480,182
Tax @ 29% (2019; 29%) 104,012,555 93,229 253
Effects of previous year's tax charge 3,171,470 1,728 382
Effect of tax credit under section 658 - (1,139 275)
Effect of infrastructure cess (2,671,401) -
Others 802,011 758,338
Tax expensa 105,314,635 84 578,708
Effective lax rate 29.36% 29.42%
36 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
Net profit for the vear 253,349,348 226,901,474

——emme=e [NO. OF Shares) -——-ee-m

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year 18,872,413 168,872 413
wemmmmeennnnn (RUPEES) =omwemmmnnas
Basic earnings per share 361 13.42 1202

36.1 There is no dilutive effect on basic eaming per share of the Company as calculated above,
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Company is organized inlo business units based on their products and has two reporiable operating

sagrrents as follows:

- The rasin division produces ureal melaming formaldehyds and formaldehyde; and
= The moulding compound division produces uread melamine formaldehyde moulding compound ‘and melamine glazing powder.

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Moulding Moulding
Resin compound Resin compound
divislon division Total division divizion Total
ssrmsamsanes [RUPBES]) =omssmsamen == (RUPLES) ssesssmmamaene

Tumener - net 1,920,910,662 2,571,544,014 4,492 454,6T6 T 4B5011405 2655018374 5.140,029,779
Segment result 136,300,281 443,050,043 579,350,324 241,598,336 320,536.715 562,135,051
Unaliocated expenses;

Administrative expensas (101,460,643) {101.513,087)

Distribution cosis 133,450,488) [31,027,373)

Othar Income 8,809,382 6.861,011

Finance costs 158,020,809) (75,714 340)

Oiber charges |36,563,783) (38,260,470

Taxation (105,314,635) (G4.578,708)

teed profit for the yaar 253,349,348 226,501,474
Bagment assets B22,720,134 1,062,033,016 1,884,753,150 976,503 454 1,107 816,623 2,084 410,077
Unallocated assets 461,126,790 276,262,220
Total assets 2,345,879 940 2,360,672 297
Segment liabilities 310,286,062 273,960,341 584,246,403 365,066,497 286,191,076 651,257,573
Unallocated liahiltas 178, ?BTI.TG"I 330 BB6 954
Tolal liabilities 760,884,164 081,544,527
Capital expenditure 7.589.134 20,778,194 37,367,328 9,902,708 35,202,965 45,105.663
Unaliocated capital expenditure 1,070,500 13,664,850
Total capital expenditure 38,437,828 SB.770.513
Dapreciation and

armortizalion 53,653,711 61,098,678 115,652,389 55,781,978 62,482 B6% 118,264,847
Unallocated depracistion

and amarlization 8,205,350 2118718
Tofal depraciation and e —_—

amaortisation 123,857,739 120,381,563

Administrative expenses, distibution costs (excluding cartage and freight), other income, finance costs, other charges and taxation ia
managed on Company basis and are not allocated to operafing seaments

Total sales of the Company are made o customers in Pakistan dunng the year ended 30 June 2020 and 2019. Thene were nd sales amaong

different operating segments of the Comparny.

Thera wara no major customer of the Cempany which focrmad sale of 10% or mare of the Comparny's ravenue.

All non-current assets of the Company as at 30 June 2020 and 2013 are located in Pakistan

Segment assets and liabilities

Segment assets include all oparating assets by a segment and consist principally of property, plant and equipment. stock-in-trade and trade
debts, Segment labifties Include all operating lizbilities and consist pancipaly of rade and olher payables.
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37.51 Reconciliation of segment assets and liabilities to total assets and liabilities
30 June 2020 30 June 2019

—--rmeemm-o= (RUPBES) ~-m-mmemmmeme
Segment assets
Allocated segment assets 1,884,753,150 2,084 410,077
Long-term deposits 6,673,726 6,673,726
Deferred taxation - net 57,592,846 12,146,505
Cash and bank balances 323,719436 101 772,034
Cther unaliocated assets 73,140,782 155669 055

2,345 879,940 2 360,672,297

Segment liabilities

Allocated segment liabililies 584,246,403 651 257,572
Trade and other payables 166,695,158 315005828
Accrued mark-up 4,592,715 10,421,323
Unciaimed dividend 5,449,888 5,258,703

760,984,164 9871 044 527

37.52 All non-current assets of the Company at the end of the current and preceding year were located in Pakistan.

38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

38.1 Financial assets and financial liabilities
Note 30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Financial assets smmmmmermanns (RUPEES) weemmmemmmnmee

Dabts instrumeants at amortised cost

Long-tarm lnans 11 150,585 144 767
Long-term deposits 12 6,673,726 B673.726
Trade debts 16 788,497,315 929,058 689
Current portion of long-term loans 17 2,150,450 26683434
Trade deposits 16 400,051 2,301,086
Accrued markup 479,773 257.581
Cash ang bank balances 20 323,719,436 101 772,034

1,122,071,346 1,042,891,297

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financing 22 253,125000 365 625000
Lease liabilites 23 12,625,558 B.914 327
Trade and other payables 24 418,285.424 286,770,011
Accrued markup 4,582,715 10,421,323
Short-1erm running finance 25 - 274,783,631
Unelaimed dividend 26 5,445 888 5259703

694,078,585  951./73.995
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The Company's activilies expose itto a vanely of financial isks: credil nsk, liquidily risk.and market risk.
The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on minimizing potential adverse effects
on the Company's financial performance. The overall risk management of the Company is carried out by
the Company's senior management team under policies approved by the Board of Directors. Such
policies entail identifying, evaluating and addressing financial risks of the Company. The Company's
overall risk management procedures to minimize the potential adverse affects of financial market on the
Company's performance are as follows:

38.2 Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and equity price risk,
such as equity risk,

(i) Interestraterisk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of financial instrument will fluctuate due to the changesin
markel interest rates. The Company is exposed to interesl rate risk in respect of long-term financing
and short-term running finance. Management of the Company estimates that 10% increase
decrease in the market interest rate, with all other factors remaining constant, would decrease /
increase the Company’s profit after tax by Rs. 25.31 million (2019: Rs. 84.04 million). However, in
practice, the actual result may differ from the sensitivity analysis.

(ii) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial asset or a liability will fluctuate due to a
change in foreign exchange rates. As of the reporting date, this risk primarily relates to payablesin
foreign currency.

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk amounting to Rs. 176.7 million in relation to foreign
currency financial liabilities. Management of the Company estimates that 5% increase / decrease in
exchange rate, with all other faclors remaining constant, would decrease [ increase the Company's
profit before tax by Rs. 8.8 million (2019: Rs. 3.5 million). However, in practice, the actual resull may
differ from sensitivity analysis.

(iii)Equity pricerisk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in marke! prices (other than those arising frominterestrate risk or currency risk),
whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its
issuer, or factors affecling all similar financial instruments traded in the market. As of the reperting
date, the Company is not exposed to any equity price risk, as the Company does not have any
investmenlinequily shares,

38.3 Creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to afinancial instrument will fail to discharge an cbligation and cause
the ather party to incur a financial loss without taking into account the fair value of any collateral.
Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business
activities ar have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations
to be similarly affected by changes in economical, political or other conditions. Concentrations of credit
risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company's performance to developments affecting a particular
industry.
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Credit risk of the Company arises principally from the long-term loans, long-term deposits, trade debts, current
portion of long-term loans, accrued markup and bank balances. The carrying amount of financial asssats represants
the maximum credit exposure. To reduce the exposure to credit risk on trade debts, the Company has developed a
formal approval process, whereby credit limits are applied to its customers. The management continuously maonitors
the credit exposure towards the customers and makes provision against those halances considered doubtful of
recovery. Thecredit risk on liquid funds such as balances with banks s limiled because the counter parties arebanks
with reasonably high creditratings.

The maximumexposure tocreditrisk atthe reporting date is as follows:
Nole 30 June 2020 30 June 2019

{Rup
Lang-term loans 11 150,595 144, TET
Lang-term depasits 12 6,673.726 G.673,726
Trade debis 18 THB 497 315 0249 D58, 669
Current partion of long-term kcans 17 2,150,450 2,683,434
Trade deposils 18 400,051 2,201,086
Accrued Markup 479,773 257,581
Bark balances 20 323719436 101,749,534

1,122.071,346 1,042 868,707

Loans, deposits and accrued markup as mentioned above are neither past due nor impaired.
The impained rade disbts and the basis of impairment are discosed in noles 811 and 1681 respaclivaly.
Set out below is tha information abaut the credit rizk axpasure on the Company's trade debts from its cusiomers
30 June 2020
Trade Debts (in Rupees)
Days Past Dua
Current 0-30 30-60 60-30 20-120 =120 Total
ECL Rale 1.71% 17.89% 36.63% 57.38% B6.74% 90.39%

Estimated total
Grass camying
amount at default 585,641,648 126,152,138 121,771,891 56,445 654 3 667,249 78.981.591 972,660,272

ECL (10,020,319} (22,564,865) (44,605510) (32,388,820)  (3,180,055) (71,393 470) (184,162,957)

Amount past due

but not impaired 575,612,329 103,587,274 77,166,372 24,056,834 486,394 7,588 112 T88,497315
30 June 2019

Trade Debts {in Rupeas)
Days Past Due

Current 0-30 30-60 60-00 a0-120 =120 Total
ECL Rate 0.83% 13.63% 32.34% 24 10% 88.28% 93.09%

Estimated total
gross camying
amount at default 783,600.545 118547 963 51,186,803 254524957 11,241,400 27,620,666 1.017,630,334

ECL (B AB6,08) [16,955.628) [16,546977) (1A.769.982)  (9G23807) (25711877) (88 571665)

Amount past dua
bul not impeired  T77. 134,462 102,394 334 34,820,628 11682985 1,317,593 1,908 688 929,058,659
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30 June 2020 30 June 2018

mearemsacess (RUpEES) e
Bank balances
Rating
Al+ 323,719,436 101,749,534

323,719,436 101,749,534

Flnancial assets other than trade debts and bank balances are not exposed to any material credit risk.

3.4 Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will be unable to meet its funding reguirements. To guard against the nsk, the
Company has diversified funding sources and assels are managed with liquidity in mind. The matunty profile is monitared to
ensure that adequate iquidity is maintained:

Less than 3 Ato12 1to &
months months VEars Total
30 June 2020 {Rupees)
Financing 28,125,000 B4,375000 140625000 253125000
Trade and other payables 480,638,565 4,552,438 - 485,191,003
Accrued markup 4,592,715 - - 4,592,715
Short-term running financa - - - u
Unclaimed dividend 5,449 BE8 - - 5,449 BAE
518,806,168  BB,927.438 140,625000 748,358,606
Less than 3 dtoiZ 1105
months months years Total
30 June 2019 [Rupees)
Financing 28125000 84375000 253125000 385625000
Trade and other payables 312,388,105 4 652 438 - 316,940,543
Accrued markup 10,421,323 - - 10,421,323
Shorl-term renning financa 274 783,631 - - 274,783,631
Unclaimed dividend 5,258,703 - 5,289,703

GA0.O7T, 762  BBO27 438 253125000 973030200

38 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an ssset or paid 1o transfer a liabiity in an omerly transaction in the
principal (or most advantageous) markeat at the measurament date undar current market condiions (i &, an exit pace)
regardiess of whether that pnee 1s drectly observable or esimated using ancther valuation techmigue. As of the reporting
data, Ihe camying vahe of all financial assets and labiltes refected n the financial statements aporoximale 1o their fair
values,
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40 CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIMITIES

Dividend
1 July 2019 Cashflows MNewleases  declared Financing 30 June 2020
30 June 2020 (Rupees)
Dividend 5259703  (46,991,157) - 47,181,342 - 5,449,588
Leases liabilties 8.914.327 (6,152,804) 9,864,125 - - 12,625,558
Financing 365,625,000 (112,500,000) - - = 253,125,000
379,799,030 (165,644,051) 9,864,125  47.181,342 - 271,200,446
Dividend
1July 2018 Cashflows New leases declared Financing 30 June 2019
30 June 2019 {Rupeeas)
Dividend 3.691.868 (121,103,158) - 122,670,931 - 5,259,703
Leases liabilities + (1,518,174) 10433,501 - + B.914 327
Financing 450,000,000 (54,375,000 - = # 365,625,000
453,601,868 (206,997.330) 10433801 122870991 - 378,789,030

41  CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Tha Company’s ohjective whan managing capital is to safequard the Company’s ability to remain as a geing concarn and
conbinue io provice ralum s for sharehokiers and benefits lor other stakeholders and 1o maintain an aptimal capllal sirucure o
reduce tha cost of capital. The Company is currently financing its operations through lang-temm financing and short-tam running
linance naddition 1o s equily.

The gaaring ratic as at 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2019 is a5 follows

30 June 2020 30 June 2018

Note B ] {Rupm] PO R Lt
Firmancing 22 253,125,000 365625000
Short-term running fimance 25 - 274,783,631
Total debt 253,125,000  B40.408,631
Issued, subschbed and paid-up capital 21 94,362,065 94 362,065
Revenus resarnas 1.490,533.711)| 1.284,365.705)
Equity 1,584,895.776 1,378 727,770
Total debt plus equity 1,838,020,776 2,019,135 401
Gearing ratio 13.77% 3. 72%
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42 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related paries of the Company comprise companies with common directorship, associaled companigs, employes
retiremant benefits fund, direclors and key management paersonnel. All the transactions with relsled parties are entered
inte at agreed terms in the normal course of business as approved by the Board of Direcltors of the Company.
Tranactions with relaled paries are as follows:

Name of Relationship % of Nature of 30 June A0 June
related party sharghelding transaction 2020 2019
Rl 1112023 B
Conitribution
Provident Fund Retirement Mil o fund 8,564,275 5,883,204
banefits
AlCAAsia Pacific Holding Pte Ltd. Associale 24,99 n';':;“” 11,790,540 30,655,404

421 Key management personnel arg those persons having authority and responsibliity for planning. directing and contralling
the activities of the enlity direcily or indirectly, The Company considers all members of thelr execulive management
team, including the chief axecutive and directors, 1o ba key managamant persannel.

43 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for remuneration including certain benelits to the chiel
exacutive, directors and executives of the Company are as follows:

2020 20189
Chief Chief
Executive Directors Executives  Executive Directors Executives
rrmmrmmnnmee—e (RUPERS) (Rupeas) o
Managarial remunaration 9,609,804 - 18,733,154 5,939,604 - 12,243,600
Bonus’ ex-gratia 3,015,974 = 4,089,172 4 22T 723 - 3407187
Retirernent and other benefits 4,986,246 - 3,536,921 2,033,508 - 2,856,311
House rant 3,929 808 - 7,650 286 3,655,632 - 5,001,384
18,541,832 = 33,989,533 1E,B58,467 - 23 508 482
Mumber of persons 1 ] 9 1 g 5

43.1  In addition, the chiel executive and certain executives are provided with free use of Company's mainlained cars as per
terms of employmeant.

432 Directors’ fee o non executive directors for attending the boand meehngs amounted o Rs. 816 milion {2013 Bs. 7.29
million )

433 Noremuneration was paid 1o any of the directors other than the chlel exacutive.

2020 2019
Rated Actual Rated Actual
Capacity Production Capacity Production
44 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION e reemen e [ ESAMBE) e e
Resin division
Ureal Melamina formaldehyde 77,000 30,900 7000 39,034
Formaldahyde 109,000 57.474 104,000 70,670
186,000 88,464 186,000 109,604
Moulding compound division
Ureal melamine lormaldehyde moulding compound 18,000 18,718 18,000 20,798
Melamine Glazing Powdear 2,000 1,153 2,000 1,268
20,000 19,871 20,000 22,067

441  The reason for shortfall In actual producton s low demand during the year.
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45 NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The Board of Directors in its meating hald an Saptember 09, 2020 proposed final cash dividend of Rs. 5.00 per share for
the year endad 30 June 2020 amounting 1o Rs. 94,36 milon for approval of the membars al the Annual General Meating
toba hald on October 21, 2020,

The direcikrs have akso approved appropriation of Rs. 200 milion (2019 Rs. 150 million) to ganeral resarva, These
apprapriations will be approved in the forthcoming Annual Ganaral Maeting, The financial stataments for the year endad
30 June 2020 do not include the effect of these apprapriafons which will be accounted in the financial siatemeants for the

yearandimg 30 Juna 2021,
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
(Unaudited) {Audited)
46  PROVIDENT FUND ——— (Rupees)
Slza of the fund 108,081,374 95,245 540
Cost of investments made 102,408,642 89,031,470
Parcantage of investmant madae 94.75% 83.48%
Fair value of investiments made 106,271,049 92 504,023
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
% of % of
investment investrment
Invastmant as size of Irvastment as size of
Rupoes the fund Rupoos the fund
Break-up of falr value of Investments:
Tarm Deposit Receipts 100,986,135 93.44% 87.895,999 92.28%
HMational Imvestmeont Trust Units 3,080,204 2.85% 2,080,676 3.13%
Cash at bank 2,204,620 2.04% 1.627 448 1.71%
106,271,049 9B8.33% 92,504,023 a97.12%
e e

Investments outl of provident fund have been made In accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the
Companies Act 2017 and the rules formulaled for this purpose.

47  NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES N ok, B 200

Tolal number of employess as al the reporting dala 218 225
Avearage numbear of employeas during the year 217 225

48 GENERAL
481 Figures have been roundad off to the nearest rupas.
49 RECLASSIFICATION
49.1 Cartain figures have been reclassified for better presentation,
50  DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE
Thesn financial statementswene authorised forissue on September 09, 2020 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

s PPV R, 14 s o b‘H,-—f ,,--*'"ﬂf

SHABEIR ABBAS ANDALIB ALAVI SHAKEEL UDDIN
Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer
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COMBINED PATTERN OF CDC & PHYSICAL SHAREHOLDINGS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020
CATEGORYWISE ND:
NUMBER OF CATEGORYWISE | PERCENTAGE
ND, CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS EHARES HELD OF FOLIOSICDC SHARES HELD %
ACCOUNTS
1 [INDIVIDUALS 1.562 5,238,425 27.76
2 [INVESTMENT COMPANIES 4 4,200 0.02
3 |JOINT 5TOCK COMPANIES 20 1,265,774 B8.71
DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND THEIR SPOUSE
. AND MINOR CHILDREN . Bjoad Sy
Mr. Shabbir Abbas 1,000
Mr. Andalib Alawi 1,000
Ma. Anam Fatlma Khan 1,000
Mr. Mohammad Ameen Bandukda 1.000
Mr. Murtaza Lalan 1,000
5 |EXECUTIVES - - -
ASSOCIATED COMPANIES, UNDERTAKINGS AND RELATED
=}
PARTIES
AICA Asla Pacific Helding Ple Lid, 1 4,716,216 24.99
7 |PUBLIC SECTOR COMPAMIES AND CORPORATIONS
BANKS, DFIS, NBFIS, INSURANCE COMPANIES, TAKAFUL,
B MODARABAS AND PENSION FUNDS i A3 o
Financial Institutions 2,587
Irsurance Companies 142,000
Modaraba Bl6
Pension Funds 348,430
9 [MUTUAL FUNDS 9 2,134,043 11,31
MCBFSL - Trustes JB Valus Fund 2,500
COC - Trusktes /5 Large Cap. Fund 29,000
COC - Trustes NBP Stock Fund 19,000
OG- Taeies NOP samin Samiaya ats Fund 21,500
MC FSL - Trustes JS Growth Fund &7,000
CDC - Trusiee MNational Investment (Unit) Trusi 1,647,310
COC - Trustes NBP |slamic Stock Fund 17,500
COC - Trusies MBP !slamic Active Allocation Equity Fund 4,500
COC - Trustee Golden Arrow Stock Fund 305,733
10|FOREIGN INVESTORS 18 4,859,399 25.75
11|COOPERATIVE SOCIETIES 2 4,701 002
12| CHARITABLETRUST 2 119,137 063
13|OTHERS 11 31,875 0.17
TOTAL 1,642 18,872.413 100.00
SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING FIVE PERCENT OR MOERE VOTING INTEREST IN THE LISTED COMPANY
TOTAL PAID-UP CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 18872413 SHARES
5% OF THE PAID-UP CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 043621 SHARES
HAME(S) OF SHARE-HOLDER(S) pescripTion | NO-OF SHARES "E““E’f"“
Alca Asla Pacific Halding Pla Ltd FALL IN CATH 8 4.716.216 24.99
CDE - Trustee Natonal Investrment (Unit) Trusl FALL IN CAT.&# 5 16847390 a3
Aylasbury Intarnational Lid. FaLL 1M SAT.# 10 1.548.715 8231
Roben Finance Corporation AG FALL IN CAT.® 10 1.105.169 5.06
TOTAL 8.017.410 47.78

Detall of trading in the shares by the Directors, Executive and thelr spouses and minor children;

Mone of the Directors, Executives and thelr spouses and minor children has traded in the shares of the Company during
the year of the company
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COMBINED PATTERN OF CDC & PHYSICAL SHAREHOLDINGS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020
Number of
Shareholders Share Holdings Rs.5/- each Total Shares Held
583 1 o 100 16,392
403 101 — 500 130,612
219 501 —-xn 1000 187,621
288 1001 — 5000 700,328
59 5001 10000 420,581
20 10001 - 15000 246,668
12 15001 —_ 20000 226,933
7 20001 - 25000 155,996
4 25001 ———- 30000 111,500
1 30001 m—— 35000 35,000
2 35001 —-- 40000 77.751
4 45001 — 20000 185,486
1 50001 — 55000 55,000
1 55001 i Go000 58,643
2 60001 65000 121,538
1 65001 —— J0000 67,855
1 70001 - 75000 73,500
3 75001 — BOOOO 230,296
1 85001 mesm annoo 87,000
4 95001 -—- 100000 399,137
1 100001 105000 103,500
1 105001 - 110000 110,000
1 110001 — 115000 115,000
1 120001 e 125000 123,000
1 130001 —- 135000 133,500
2 135001 el 140000 275,311
1 150001 _ 155000 154,200
1 155001 e 160000 159,300
2 160001 —— 165000 325,304
1 195001 e 200000 200,000
1 245001 o 250000 250,000
1 305001 - 310000 305,733
4 385001 —— 320000 1,547 832
1 400001 e 405000 400,500
1 445001 e 450000 447,000
1 795001 — 800000 800,000
1 E15001 — 820000 B16.986
1 1105001 1110000 1,105,169
1 1545001 - 1550000 1,548,715
1 1645001 — 1650000 1,647,310
1 4715001 R 4720000 4.716.216
1,642 18,872,413
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The Secretary

Dynea Pakistan Limited dy nea

4086, Parsa Tower Bl 6, PECHS, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi,

FORM OF PROXY

THIRTY EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

IWe of

beingamember(s)of DYNEAPAKISTAN LIMITED and a holder of

ordinary shares as per Share Register Folio No.

or CDC Participant 1D No. _ Account No. _

Hereby appoint of

Who is also member of DYNEA PAKISTAN LIMITED Vide Folio No.

orCDC Participant 1D No. Account No.

orfailing him/her of

whois also member of DYNEAPAKISTAN LIMITED Vide Folio No.

or CDC Participant 1D No. Account No.

as my /our proxy in my / our absence to attend and vote for me/ us and on my / our behalf at the Thirty Eighth Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held Wednesday, October 21, 2020 at 10:00 AM and at any adjoumment

thereof.
As witness my / our hand / seal this day of 2020
Signed by the said
Wilness Wiltness
[Signare) (Signatre)
Name MName
Address Address
Please affix
Rs. 5/-
Revenue Stamp
NOTES - SIGNATURE OF MEMBER(S)

1 This praxy fomm duly completad and signed must be recelvad al the Reglstorad Office of the Company, Office No. 406, Parsa Tower, Plol
Mo. 31/1/A, Block-6, PE.C.H.5, Shahrah-a-Faisal, Karachi-73400, notless than 48 hours belore the time of holding of the Meeting,
2, Noperson shall act a5 poxy uniess ha [ she himsealf ¢ herself is 8 mamber of the Company, Excepl thal a corporation may appoint a

parsan who ks nota mamber.

3, Ifa member an[:m-u}rs moee than one proxy and more than ane Instrumenis of proxy are deposiied by a member with the Company, all
LS

such Inshrame proxy shall be renderad invalid,

FORCDCACCOUNT HOLDERS /| CORPORATE ENTITIES
In acldition to the above the following requiremants have to be meat

8) Theproxy formshall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form,
b) Attestedcopy of CHIC or the passport of the bensficial owners shall be furnished with the proxy form
¢l The praxy shall producehis | her oniginal TNIC or original passport al the ime ol the meeting.

d)  Incase of corparate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attornsy with specimen signature shall be submitted (unless ithas

beaan providad earier) along with prosy form to e Company.





